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Ad journed Public Hearling
Town Clerts Office reb. 1, 1653 £:00 F.M,

Present: Messrs, Coyle,
Renken,
Jeffrey,
Welchman
Fred P. Rolland, Esq. appeared on behalf of the petitioner and introduced Mr.
Robert Eidelsberg.
Mr, Eidelsberg, after being sworn by Supervisor Coyle, upor questioning by Mr. Rolland,
answered as follows:
Q: Will you state your full name.
A: Robert Eidelsberg.
Mr., Eidelsberg, I show you a petition for an extension to the New City-test Nyack
Water Supply vistrict, which petition is made by the Nyack Development Corporation.
Q: Is this your signature, Mr. Etdelsberg?

A: Yes,.

Q: What is your capacity with the Nyack Jevelopment Corporation?
A: Secretary.
Q: Did you sign this petition on behalf of Nyack Development Corporation in your
capaclity as Secretary?

A: Yes.
Q: Will this extension benefit all the property owners within the proposed district?
A: Yes,
Q: Are all the property owners who will benefit from this proposed extension included
within the limits of the proposed district or extension:

A: Yes.

©: Do you believe it is in the public interest to grant in whole or in part the
proposed extension?

A: Yes,
Q: In what way will this proposed extension benefit the property owners involved?

A: It will provide fire protection for the safety and well-being of property and

L]

lives = also reduction in fire rates.

Mr. Charles J. Davies, Richard L. Wells, Thomas U, Kegelman, and Joseph P. Campbell,
Officers and members of the Cherry Hill Home Owners Association representing L8 of the 54
families in the development, all stated that they had heard the questlions and concurred with

the answers given by Mr, Eidelsberg.
Mr. Welchman moved that hearing be closed.

Seconded by Mr. Jeffrey.

On roll call, the vote was as follows:

AYES: Messrs, Coyvle,
Renken,
Jeffrey,
Welchman.

Na¥kS: None. i
Sigrcc .

Charles T, Adams, Jr,
Deputy Town Clerk
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Trwn Clerk's Office Feb., 1L, 1558 3:30 P. M,

Present: Messrs. Coyvle,
Renken,
Jeffrey,
Welchman
Supervisor Coyle called tlie hearing to order.
The Clerk read the rotice of Public Learing in reference to Section 5.13 of the
Zoning Ordinance.
The Town Attorney stated that the Building Inspector had requested that this section
of the ordinance be amended by adding the word - "minimum".

There being no one appearing either for ar against this amendment, Mr. Welchman
moved that the hearing be closed.

Seconded by Mr. Renken

on roll call, the vote was as follows:

AYES: Messrs. Coyle,
Renken,
Jeffrey,
Wel chman.

NAYES: None.
Signed:

Charles R. Adams, Jr.
Deputy Town (Clerk,



SPECIsL TCAWN BOARD T I
Town Clerk's Office Feb. 1l, 1958 8:30 P.M.
Present: Messrs, Coyle,
Renken,
Jeffrey
Welchman
Supervisor Coyle called the meeting to order.
Mr. Welchman moved the following resolution:
RESOLVED, that decision on amendment of sect. 5.13, Clarkstown Zoning Ordinance
be reserved.
Seconded by Mr. Renken.
On roll call, the vote was as follows:
AYES: Messrs. Coyle,
Renken,
Jeffrey,
NAYES: None,
The Board signed the order extending the New City West Nyack Water Supply District
to include Cherry Hill wstates.

There being no further business to come before the Board, on motion of Mr.

Welchman, seconded by Mr. Renken and unanimously carrled, the meeting was adjourned.

. Signed:

Charles R. Adams, Jr,
Deptity Town Clerk,
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PUBLIC {EATING

Town Clerk's Office

Present; Messrs, Coyle,
Renken,
Wel chman,

Jeffrey.

Supervisor called tle liearing to order.

Feb. 1, 1c58

G:00 PuM,

The Deputy Clerk read a notice of hearing to consider application of The vells,

Inc., for a change of the Bullding Zone Ordinance by redistricting property of the

applicant from an RA~l and RA district, to an R-1l district.

Mr. Renken moved the following resolution:

RESOLVED
Rockland County Court House,

Seconded by Mr, wWelchman.

On roll call, the vote was as follows:

AYES: Messrs, Coyle,
Renken,
Welchman,

Jeffrey.
NAYES: None.
ABSENT: Danko.

The Hearing was then moved to the Sypreme Court

That this hearing be ad journed to the Supreme Court Chambers at the

Chambers st the Kockland County

Court House, and the following minutes were taken by Lucilie Mandel, C.S.R., 1503

Teller Ave., New York 57, N.Y., sl gned transcript of which was fiied with the Town Clerky

TOWN OF CLARKSTOWN - COUNTY OF ROCKLAND

D s DA D ED DD N an D D ED D ED EP En ) CD GD ED GF GF SR G G G G G D GP AP Gh G WO G W P D e

IN THE MATTER OF THE PETITION
OF
THE DELLS, INC.

For an amendment to the Zoning Ordinance
of the Town of Clerkstown, in respect to
premises situate on the westerly side of
Route 30l and Zukor Road, the easterly
side of Little Tor Road and the southerly
side of Phillips Hill Road, New City,
Town of Clarkstown, Rockland County,

New York,

PRESEIUNT:

(1]

County Court House,
New City, New York,
February 1, 1958, 9 P.M.

JOHN W, COYLE, Supervisor of the Town of Clarkstown

JOSEPH WELCHMAN, Ccouncilman, Town of Clarkstown
ALASTAIR JEFFRY, Councilman, Town of Clarkstown

JOHN RENKEN, Cnuncilman, Town of <larkstown

EVERETT J. JOHNS, ESQ.,
Town Attorney, Town of Clarkstown,
L0 Maple Street, New City, N.Y.
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JACOB PFSNER, ESQ.,

27 North Madison Averue,
Spring Vel ley, New York.
Attorney for the Petitioner.

MR. COYLE: This meeting of the Town 3oarc of the Town of Clarkstown will come
to order.

The Town Clerk will read the notice of hearing.

TOWN CLERK: This notice has already been read at the Tow: Clerk's office, but
we wlll repeat it for the gathering here. "Notice is hereby given that a oublic
hearing will be held by the Towmn Board of the Town of Clarkstown, Kociland County,
New York, at the Town Clerk's Office, Main Street, New City, in said town on the 1llLith
day of February, 1958, at 9 p.m., Eestern Standard Time, to consider the application
of The Dells, Inc. for a change of the Bullcing Zoning Ordinance of the Town of
Clarkstown by restricting poperty of the aoplicant from R-A-1 to an R-A Bistrict.

The sald property of the subject of the application is located at New City, New York,
in the said town end is described herein the notice."

MR. JOHNS: We will mark that as an exhibit, (Notice referred to received and marked
Petitioner's Exhibit 1.)

MR. JOHNS: I have an affidavit of posting of the notice by David John Stone,
sworn to February 5, 1658, I want to enter it as Exhibit 2, (Affidavit referred to
received and marked Petitioner's =xhibit 2.)

MR, COYLE: Ladies and gentlemen, the petitioner will proceed with his part of
the hearing and when the proper time arrives you will be given the opportunity of
addressing any questions or making any statements through me as chairman of the meeting.

MR. PESNER: This 1s a petition by the Dells, Inc., a corporation which owns
approximately 760 acres described in the petition, of which a map 1s set forth before
you.

I would like to call Mr. Bernard Nemeroff as a witness for the petitioner,

BERNARD G, NEMEROFF, Little Tor inoad, New “ity, New York, having been first duly
sworn, testiflied as follows:

EXAMINATION BY MR. PESNER:

Q: Mr, Nemeroff, are you associsted with Dells, Inc,?
A Yes, I am the president.

Q “hat is the petitioner in this hearing?
A It is.

I show you a petition sworn to on the Gth day of December, 1957, and I ask you

if that 18 your signature as president?
A It 1s,

ME. PVSNKR: Ioffer the petition as an exhibit. (Petition referred to received and
ne rked Petitioner's Fxhibit 3,)

Q Mr. Nemeroff, when did The Dells, Inc. purchase the property in q.estion?

A I believe in 1949,

Q Wwas there zoning in existence in the Town of Clarkstown at that time?
A There was,

Q. Of the area described in the petition, divided into the two parcels, namely,
Parcel 1 and Parcel 2, and I call your attention to this map that is spread out before
the Board and ask you if that description reflects this survey? ]

A Yes, the description is reflectec there. To the east of Zukor Road is rarcel.l. To
the west of Zukor hoacd is Parcel 2.

Q Can you tell us what zone this nroperty is In under the present zoning ordlnance
of the Town of Clarkstown?
A& In R-A=-1l and R-A.

Q Under the present zoning ordinance tha: is L0,00C sciare feet per bullding lot
and 80,000 square feet?
A That is correct, sir,

Q At the time you purchased the property there was in exlstence, you testified, a
zoning ordinance of the Town of Clarkstown?

A There was, sir,
Q At the time you nurchased the property there was in existunce, you testiflied, a

zoning ordinance of the Tow. of Clarxstown?

A There wes, «dr,
i I show you this bullcing zone map of the Town of Clarkstown ani ask you if

that is the zoning ordinsnce that was in effect when you purchasecd the pronerty?
A Yes, that was dated March L, 1939.

Q I refer you to the first page in the ordinance and &sx jyou 1f this ordlnance
provided the followingt "In providing fines and penaltles for violation so as to promote
the health, safety, morals and general welfare of the Town of Clarkstown."”

A It did mo provide in said ordinance,
Q At that time what district was the property Iin when you bought 1t?

A Residence A.
Q@ Residence A. Besides "esidence A, the psrt to the west of Zukor Road, which 1is

part of Parcel 2, aprears to be in two additional zones beside "A". One apnears on

the map as Business A and one annears as Residence C. I refer you to the map and ask you
if that 1s so?

A Yes, that is so Indicated on the map.
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w Weould e please fell e wrat *hc »nremices unfer sarcel 1 and 2 corsist of at
the present time?
A At the prezent time ay-rocluztcly 1°0 gcres are us<d as a ~o0Lf an. country ¢ ..o

with about 50 Tiotel rouins, & goll course, c.l.m’ng pool, tenn!s courts, genrrral re-
creation area for & uwrivate clul, and ‘&7 Deen £2 used for many years, The balance of
the a~reaje, which Iz atnut 60C acres, is undeveloped. It is rertially used as farm-
land and it i1s rented to a gentleman th=t farms thr nroperty who 1!ves near the pronerty.
About 200 acres are fermed, I believe, more or lesse - ’
Q Are there any private residences on there?
A On the property are five nrivate resfdences, tnree of them on Little Tor Road, one on
Route 304, and one on Zukor Koad., Excuse me, there is a sixth private residence also on
Zukor Road used by a Dave Jnhnson, wno 1s employed by the club,
MR. PESNER: I offer the Zoning Ordinance of the Town of Clarkstown under date of
April l;, 1939 as an exhibit,

MR. JNINS: With one stlipulation, r. !esner. This ordinance only as it applies
to the petitiorer's property, because it has been subsequently amended,

ME. PESNER: Yes, only as it applie=z to the petitioner's rroperty. (Ordinance re-
ferred to received and marked Petitioner's Txn*bit 4.)
A Mr. Nemeroff, has this Zoning Ordinance of 1939 been amended, to your knowledge?
A I believe there was in 1955, on 3eptember 13th.
Q You hold here a copy of the ordinance?
A I have a copy of it.

MR. PESNEk: I do not think we have t» put it in ev!ience,
MR, JOHNS: I would like it in,

MR. PESNER: We would 1like to put in the present Zoning Crdinance of the Town of
Clarkstown with the map attached as part of our exhibits. (Zoning Ordinance and attached
map referred to received and marked Petitioner's Exhitit 5.)

. Q Now, In the amended ordinance of 1955 your property then went from Kesidence-A
and Business A, and Resldence C, into R-A-l and ii-A ; Is that correct?
A That is correct, sir.
Q. ‘here 1= no grovlsion there for a business area of any kind?
A No, except this, here is a provision for country ~lub in the Zoning act .

d I did not ask you that, I asked you is there specifically an area zoned for
business?

A No, there 1is not.

In your petition, Mr. Nemeroff, you state that because of the application and
interpretation of the present zoning laws of the Town of Clarxstown your corporation has
suffered and will contimie to suffer undue hardship unless you secure immediate relief
through this application. Now, since the amendment of 1955 have you placed your
property on the market for sale?

A In many different, ways, yes.

Q. Would you e.plain to the Board what efforts you have made?

A Well, Number One, when the zoning regula tion first came out I placed the property with
several real estate sgents in the county and several in New York Cit- for sale in acre
plost, particularly the property aldng, known as Parcel 2, between Zukor hcoad and Little
Tor Road,

Q That 1s Parcel 1,

MR, JOHNS: Mr. Pesner, you are referring to this map continually., Shouldn't it be
marked as an exhibit?

MR. PESNER: That is a copy of the main map. Very well, we will »ut this in as
one of our exhibits. (Map referrec to received and m rked Petitioner's =xhibit 6.)
A (Continuing) Which is known as Parcel 1. That parcel was offered for sale in acre
plots or more. No offers were forthcoming, in fact, from the brokers in New York City
not one offer at any price was made at any time during the last two and a half years
because of the one acre zoning stating thet they could not build houses on one acre zoning.

Q Did you discuss a possibility of developing this area with bullders known as
Tanney & Allen?
A With Tanney & Allen and with various other builders in the community,

Q. Did you get a receptive reply from them?
A Only in the acreage, 1f the zoning regulations were less than one acre zoning, at a
third of an acre, and some said at a half of an acre, but they didn't develop 1t because
of the zoning regulations,

We also tried to put a school in there knowvn as Wiltwyck School. That deal did not

go through,
We had an offer from the Sportscar Assoclation who wanted to put a sportscar track

in., That didn't go through.

We had had talk about a cemetery corporation who was interested in some of the
property. That deal did not go through.

Q Did you mske an applicstion to rezone a parcel of Parcel 1 before the Planning
Board of the Town of Clarkstown? ;
A No, an applicuition was made before the Town 3noard abo't a year and a half ago for
rezoning Parcel 1, an¢ at that time I had tuflders Interestec, namely, Tanney & Allen,
who had a plar of development of this nroverty. The averapge plot woul? have been three-
<uarters of an ascre end the zonirs then ran from the smaller plot, which wus a half an
acre, running to an acre and a quarter. The ~n.ot plan was submitted to the Town Board

at that time an: the application was denied. ‘ .
Q You have represented other people as an attorney in the purchase o! real proverty?

»n
- b
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4+ 1 have, sir.

Q You have bourht several narcel- In snd a*~.t the connty of hockland, as well as
els ewhere?
A I have, cir,

« Are you familiar with real estate veiues in and esbout Rockiand County?
A Very much, sir,

Q@ Are you familiar with the real estate values in and about iew City?

A I am, sir,
Q Can you state what in yo:r opinior the reasonable value for acreage is in this l
vicinity?
A Acreage zoned 2t one acre --
Q I did not ask you that, I just want to know what figure you will evaluate
acreage at generally?
A Well, I think the question, Mr. Pesner, is a bit too general. It devends on the
type of acre.
Q You classify it.
A Property closer to New Lity zoned for a third of an acre could, I have heard that
there have been deals made for houses, particularly ==
MR, JOHNS: No testimony &s to what you have heard.
Q What you know,
A I know. I have not actually drawn the contract but I have known the purchasers and
I have known the seller. One~third of an acre plot for homes on Lit*le Tor Road have
sold for as much as $3,000 a plot. Acre-zoning, that is particularly between Hempstead
Road and Phillips Hi{ll Road, closer to Hempstead Road, on acre-zoning, acres have sold .
for 8s much as $h,000 an acre, but in very small parcels, principally an acre or two acres.

On large parcels there have been very few sales in arre-zoning that I have known
about and I know most of the owners of the u-:reage property around my property. None of it has
been sold because builders or developers cannot develor a plece of property with acre-
zoning and put in the requirements as demand~1 by the 3Soard of Health for sewerage,
water, et cetera,

There are around my plece of property about five plots from 80 acres and up. They
are all In that condition., Not an acre has been sold out of any o{ these plots to my
knowledge.

Q You have gproxirately 760 acres?

A That is correct, sir,

Q In your petition you set forth that twenty-five percent of ... area would not be
used for develoring purposes. I refer you to Paragraph 15 of your petitiorn and ask you
if you will explain to the Board how that twenty-five per cent will be used?

A Well, 1t would be my purpose, if I were to develop the entire plece of oroperty, to
keep the prescnt golf course, the club, and keep sufficlent area around there to develop
additional rooms for members and probably to keep nart of the property in Parcel 2 which
leads to the creek called == I th'hk it is the Demarest Kill -- bounding the westerly
side of the property, keep that property which is swampy for future develooment and an
additional golf course or rrcreation area.

We have plans for one spot there to get rid of the swamp to build a lake of about
forty acres at some future time,

In other words, Parcel No. 2 woivld be hardly developed or touched at all for any
housing for at least five years anc maybe much more more, depending on business condlitions.

Parcel No. 1 would be developed, if we had the proper zoning, with housing along 30L
primarily, and the property around Little Tor Rcad, to plan for some future development
within two or three years for housing -- what type I don't know, depending on what the
roads will be in the community, what effect or impact the opening of the completed inter-
state parkway will have orn the commnity, what effect the widening of Little Tor Road will
have on the surrounding property.

Most of the property between Phtllips KEill Road and Hempstead Road has been developed
or is in the process of being developed. If the nelghborhood retains 1ts same quality
and character the mroperty will be ceveloped in keeping with this characted because it .
would be the most profitable way to develop. If the neighborhood stays the way it is
presently, with the type of cheap homes that they have there now, other plans will have

club?
A Well, basipally there are now 150 acres for the country club. If I were to enlarge the

scope of the country club I would have to add at least ar.other 125 acres for a golf course
of a different type. We have some ideas we would llke to develop.

Q At the present time in your netition you have set aside 15C acres for the club?
A Thattg right,

Q And an additional thirty acres of park area around Plum Creek?

A That's correct, sir, '

to be made.
Q How many acres do you intend to have set sside for the operation of the country l

Q In the proposal, in your petition, you set aside an area of about twenty acres

for a school site, depend’ ng upon the selection by the school or town authorities?
A Well, twenty acres would be made available at the prorer place with conferences with
the school board, because no one knows presently what type of schools will be needed or
how big they would have to be, et cetera, et cebera.

Mr. Nemeroff, in the operation of this property since you purchased it, are you

in a position to tell this 3oard your tax picture for the past nine years?

A Yes. I have this on a calendar year basis, not a flscal year basis, because the taxes
as we get the bills coming in, I think they are on a fiscal, not a calendar tasis, but
these are the actual amounts paid,
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1949 we started out with $21,70C. 1556 we went to approximately $31,000. That's
per annum. That incl.ded lend anc s~hool taxes. I don't have the complete setup for
1957, but it was higher by shout four or five thousanc dollars, If I remember awrrectly,

Q During the course cf these nine years or seven years thet :ou are operatling,
will you tell us of your oneration cost and mel.itenance?

A We have lost over {20C,000 in the operation »f the :lub ancd the entire property.

Q Has any of the land been sold since you own 1t%

A Yes. I sold four acrer to the schocl, to the Street chool, and I sold seversl acres
to Mitch Leventhal who had some nroperty near the club ani had a house there and wanted
Some additional property. I sold thet about seven years ago. Walt, I sold one acre

to the former planning director, Richard May.

MR. JOHNS: Mr. Pesner, these references you made and referred to ln your petition,
are you submitting them as exhibits? You refer in Paragrarh 12, support thereof will
be submitted by affidevits and otherwise. You have alluded to them.

MR. PESNER: It is in "otherwise" that we are submitting them.
THE WITNESS: These are very rough.

Mk. PESNER: The taxes are a matter of record. I just asked to have them here
8o we could indicate the cost of the tax factor in owning the prnperty.

THE WITNESS: These were given to me by the County Treasurer's office as far as
taxes are concerned. As far as my figures are concerned on losses, they are fligures taken
off from the financlal statements of the corporation given to me by a certified public
accountant, who has been our accountant for nine years,

Mgy I just qualify this? The 1l ses in one year ran $16,000, and the highest profit
year was one year when 15,000 was made. Another year when $5,70C was made. The other
years had losses ranging from 3L,000 to $61,000.

MR. JOHNS: What is that, during,after, and between your own ownership?

THE WITNESS: All dur’'ng my own ownership,

Q Mr. Nemeroff, I show you a series of photographs and ask you if you can identify
these photogranhs?
A These are dwellings that are on a periphery of the propsrty owned by The Lells, Inc.
They were taken to show the nature and character of the type of homes and I think the
number, although I think there are small photographs which, with the permission of the
Board, I can obtain as larger photogravhs so that each house .will be clearly shown,
There are about 108 houses.

MR, JNOHNS: For what purpose, Mr., Pesner?

MR, PESNER: Well, the question is, in asking for a change of zohing we want to
show that the proposed use will in no way be detrimental to the character of the neigh-
borhood; that we are complying with what is there in that the use that we propose will
in no way affect the property adversely,

MR, JOHNS: Just for identification purposes, there are quite a few of them?

THE WITNESS: 108. They are put or sheets. I might qualify them this way, 1if
you please, Mr. Johns. I believe around the property in the nine years I have been there,
three houses have been built aside from the little houses in Lake Lucllle. One was built
by Richard May and I think that house is in the neighborhood of £25,000. One was built
by the Smiths across the street on Little Tor Road. That house, I should imagine, is in
the neighborhood of $30,000,

MR. JOHNS: I did not want to get technical on the iatroduction of this, All I want
to know'is if ‘1t is to be introduced as an exhibit that the location of these houses Mr.
Nemeroff will testify he knows about, as to each individual house, the location of them
within a certain area from this proposed dc ange.

THE WITNESS: These houses are no more than several hundred feet from the property
and are the only houses surrounding the property. There may be several more, but they
are no better or worse than these houses,

MR, JOHNS: You know every individual one of these houses by sight?
THE WITNESS: I ordered these victures taken this way and I know them by sight.

MR. PFSNER: I think they ought to be put in sc certainly the ooard can have them
before them.

MR. JOHNS: I am not offering any technical objectlion,

MR. PESNER: I appreciate that, but I um clarifying 1t. It is in the petltion and
we have pone to the effort to show whet the surrounding area is, We offer the ohotos.

THE WITNESS: May we offer them subject te this, subject to the enlargement of those
negatives., I did not want to clutter up the record at this point, but if at some tine
it will re necessary, I would like to have permisslion %o exnlarge those negatlves.

MK. JOHENS: We wlll accept that as & netitloner's exhlbit,
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(Ten §heets of rhotographs referred to received ant marked Petitloner's Lxhitit 7.)

R Mr. .emeroff, as n iil< momert you have no plar for & sub.ivis'on of the pro-
perty for developricit?

A I have ubsolutely none,

Q As vou understand your apvlicatlon, with rour entire acrez e zcned in two zones,
namely, h0,000 square feet and 20,C0C square feet for building -urposes, yoi feel
restricted and in a vnosition vhere you ctcr-~* aove your real property?

A I have tried with &t least twenty-five peoprle and it is impossi le to sell the
property at anything like a8 faelr rrice, 1 have asked as little 2= 32,250 an acre, and
as much as 3,000 an a~re, the lower price he'n; barec »n larger pleces of oroperty, the
large~ »rice belrng based on smaller -lots, ‘

The problem 1s one of sewers under our public heslth law, one of water, and none
of these improvements can be rut in without having enough hoises on the acreage to
support the paymert for these improvements.

Q Mr. Hemeroff, just s- that the record will show, would you say tust £2,500 an
acre 1s & reasonable figure for acresge in the vicinitv?

A I think it 1s too cheap for acresage in th~ vicinity.

Q Would you say 1t is not excessive?

A Definitely not excessive. I don't think you z2~:1%1 buy ant-!ag in the viclnity for

$2,500 an acre. .

MKk, PLOWER: For the record I want to si.ow that the vetitioner ~wns 750 acres and
that $2,500 an acre, which I ask the Board to consider as a ver:r Jalr flgure for acreage
in this vicinity -~

MR, JOHNS: Is thls a question?
M.. PLSNER: I am stating it for the record.
M. JOHNS: WIll you please ask It in question form?

MR. PESNIFK: I asked the question and now I have established that ;2,500 in his
opinion is below the average figure for acreage. I Juzt want --

Mk, JOFNS: I do not want to prolong this, but I think it has been stated and the
statement 1s now superfluous.

MR, PESNEK: Except I want to r'.t a number in here. It is aifficult to appreclate
what we are taiking about when you talk about another pers-n's oroperty. 760 acres,
at $2,500 an acre is $1,900,000, It is a lot of money. I wart to state for the record
on the basis of Mr, lemeroff's testimony that land value thet runs into that flgure
cannot be moved. There must be arsason for it and I think it is a town nroblem and the
Town Board should take it into consideration.

MR, JOHNS: I do not think we can now necessarily taxe it Iinto consideration., I
would prefer that you direct questions to the petit'oner,

®. Mr. Nemeroff, at £2,500 an acre, exclusive of the buildinge, exclusive ol the construc-
tion of the golf course and the swimming, the formal gardens, would you say that $1,900,000
is a very reasonable figure for 740 acres in your area,

A Yes, at the going price of acreage, yes.

Q@ What value would you put on the buildings and golf course, not in acreage, but the
construction of the golf course as such and a swimminAg?®
A Well, I could qualify it this way. I had a conference at Louls Nlzer's office, the
attorney for Adolph Zukor, and he informed me just three weeks ago that elght and a half
million dollars was spent by them for the acquisition of the property and biilding the
impro vements. I know that presently just to build a golf course, just the building of the
golf course, would cost in the neighborhood of 3$,,00,000 to buil: the equivalent of our
golf course

Q Exclusive of the land?

A Exclusive of the land. The improvements for the hotel rooms we have, would be about
half a million dollars. The restaurants and other buildings would be about %300,000.

The pool, $150,000. I am just guessing at some of these figures, I have heard them from
builders and others,

Q So that this asset at the present time is running at a tax cost of somewhere in '
the neighborhood of $30,000 at the present time?

A Several thousand dollars more than that.

Q@ The only operation that you have there is the operatlion of the country club?
A That is correct, sir.

Q In seeking this change of zoning and setting out thls twenty=five per cent of the
prpperty as you indicated for the golf course, the park and the schocl site, would leave
you approximately 550 acres?

A Yes,

Q On an R-1 zone you wnuld tken be in a 15,000 sq are eet acreage; 1s that correct?
A I don't ==

Q@ In an R-1 zone that you are secking you would then be &n a 15,00C square foot
building lot?

A Yes, that's what I am asking rou.
Q Is there any other zone between the 15,CC0 and the :0,000 ard the 80,000 that you
are in now?
A NO’ that's all,
Q So this 1s the next highest zone; is thet correctf
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3 A Trat is correct, isr.
. ME. PESKEL: Thet is a1,

EAAMINATINN BY MK. JOHNS:

R Mr. Nemeroff, vou stated thet tnic is 21l the property owned by The Cells, Irc.
i1s thet correct? A1l the pronerty in this petition, is that all your prorerty that 1s ’
owned in this area? T
A When you say mine or the corporstfon?
' Q@ LUoes The Dells, Inc. own any property not included in this petitlon?
A I don't think so, Mr. J.hns.
Q In that area?
A None there, but we just transferred the Elms. It was transferred to the Dells.
Mk. PESNER: You are not referring to that, are you?
MR. JOHNS: NO,
A (Continulng) I think our description covered all the vroperty owned by The Dells
as set forth on this map. It is about 760 acres.
Q The particular zones thet you just referred to, R-1, 15,00C square feet, if this
l application was grantecd you would be permitted under the i-1 Section to build on 15,000
square feet; 1s that correct?
A I presume so, 1f I were permitted to do so, yes.

Q@ The fact that you made reference to the reservation of twenty-five per cent of
the total acreage still doesn't necessarily follow that you could not »iild on that area:
is that correct? You couldn't bu’ld on that one-third if the building zone was changed?
A I think your question is unfeir. I have stated what I wanted !n that particular,
This Board doesn't have to grant me P-l zoning for that acreage I have kept out. You
could make that R-A zoning, which is 80,000 square feet, if you wish. So I couldn't
build on 15,000 square feet vlots.

Q The original question to vo: was that your anplication here was to R-1 zone;
i1s that correct?

MK, PESNER: That's correct, but I think the record should show that the apnlicatiou
is all inclusive. It is for an R=1 zone with the reservation of that twenty-five per
cent as set forth in the petition. However, the Town would want to orotect itselfl
agalnst that, is a matter for them to decide. As Mr. Nemeroff said, yo1 zcould put it iln
an R-A zone.

A I also not, Mr. Johns, by today's paper that the Town toox a letter o-n a down-zoning
petition and I had made this offer before undi 1t wa: stated that ¢ letter could not be
accepted bty the Town Board, 1Is that =0, Mr. Johns?

Q I diéd not ask yo: that quecstiorn. We are alluding to this mrticular vetition.
I wish you to refer to the petition, Mr. lemeroff, at Paragraphs 8, G, and i2. Are
you familiar with Paragraphs 8, 9, and 127
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A Yes, 81!'.

Q You refer in those paragra hs to the fact that there 1s unlimited damage and de-
preciation of value to your property snc that it will continue?

A Thatt's correct, sir.

Q I call your attention to Paragraph 15, Subdiv'clon 3, which states the total of
such acreajse to te :sed is approximately tenty-five ner cent =- thi- is the sect’ ~un
that you referred to -- twenty-five per cent of the »roperty -~wned by the petitioner
herein, and if the petition herein is granted end residences are built on sald rezoned
property, the total number of residences h:ilt on such rezoned property wlll te ro
more than the number of dwelling uri*= wnich could be built on the p»roperty unier the
present zoning regulations,

A That 1s sppreclably correct, and w~ =zhall give you the figures,

Q I just want you to reconcile Paragraphs £, ¢, and 12, where you say tnerels

inlimited damage to you from the :-resent existing zoning,
A Would vou like an explanation?

Q@ I would like you to reconcile those paragraphs,

A Under the present acre zoning this acreage cannot be scld lor thls rearon. To

develop more than a limited rnumber of acre=, I don't know 1f it is [ifty or one hundred,
there must be sewerage, sewers nrovided, there mu-t be rublic water provided, you must
have utilities and you must have roads. To bulld them under one acre zoning tse pro-
hibitive because you would have to have houses hased on the cost of land ard imnrovements,

‘l. and it would have to run $35,0C0, $LC,000 a house. Out of the tota’l amount of houses
built in Clarkstown after the rezoning in 1359, not more than five rer cent, I have been
informed by the County Planning Board, has been bu!lt »n an acre or more. ilinety-I{lve per
cent of the homes have bee: bullt on 15,000 square feet.

Q %You are not answering my jquestion.

. A I am going to. I have to quali®y the que-~tinn. If rou will pernit me I will go ahead
and answer it now. This prenerty is so large that 'f part ol It was kept for a golf
course, recreation erea and housing was develcped &t *he partes of the pr-merty that
could take housing ad take roads, ta<e sewers anc take water, In other words, the
greatest home developing should gn over in Parcel 1 between Zuxor fcat and Little Tor
Road, no more houses would be built in this area and they would te nroperly butld with
the proper facilities, than to be bullt or the entire piece of property if you were to
build homes all the way through the 76C acres. Joes that answer your questlon?

Q I am sorry, it doesnt't,
(Liscussion off the record.)
A May I explain it this way, Mr. Johns? The proverty could so be set uo, If I got the
15,000 feet zoning, that it could be sold, this ‘srt of the property, Parcel 1, could be
¥ sold and houses bu‘lt there. The other parts of the property coul: be kept as golf,
recreation area,
® Not under your applicatlion?

A I beg to differ with you.
Q Your application, and I ask you again the first question I put to vou, this

application is for the property owned by The De:’s, Inc. for a down-zoning from the
present zoning to R=-17?
‘ A That's correct, sir.
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% If granted i+ would result 15, a 15,C00 sguare font n-reaye’
4 Not for the entire plece of property.
@ But the applfcatisn which vou swore to, that 's the an~pl’f:atlon which vou request?
A But I alo state in Paragraph 15 that I w:l) maintain twentv-five per cent of the oro-
perty as follows., Now, knowing that this ‘3 2§ or !0 acres, that w!l' Le set aslde as
a8 park (indicating), knowing that on this pilece o° ronerty vou will have the best type
of property for homes, and tnls piece of nroperty, Parcel 2, you will not have the
best type, this 1is asctually what I woulc request if we sat down to iron out this
entire problem (indicating).
Q How far s this property, approximetely, from the center of New City, I say the
Town, local area here?
A The Phillips H11l side »f the prorerty I should judge !s about a mile and a q arter,
mile and a half,
Q That 1s the nearest point?
A To Hlew -ity, to what I would call the New First National Store.,
Q And the farthest point?
A Could be three miles,
Q 1In between the one mile, and the trree miles, to your knowledge are there
gthir properties, large parcels of land in the present zoned area, that The Lells, Inc,
s In?%
A I think no, most of the prorerty surrounding me -- is that what you are referring to?
Q Between this area here, that I refer to, and the Dells, between the one-half and
the three mile, do you know of properties that are zoned in the same area as the Dells?
A If you are talking between Phillips Hill Road and lempstead Road there are properties
zoned for one acre. Yes. There are also properties zoned for a third of an acrs.
Q Would you say they were large acres?
A Yes. Not zoned for a third of an acre, zoned for an acre.
Q That is between?
A Hempstead Road and Phillips Hill Roacd, which is between the southerly end of the
pronerty and lempstead Road,

EXAMINATION BY Mk. RENKEN:
Q Mr. Nemeroff, in regard to this pronerty, there is no publi. water supply in
that area, is there?
A No, but I have large wells and I could supply public water a 4 more public water
could be drawn from Hempstead Road., It 1s not prohibitive and 1t would be cheaper than
putting in wells,
Q Have you explored thia?
A Oh, yes.
N You have?
A Yes,
Q Your intention woild probably be --
A It would be uneconomic to bulld any other way without putting ir p blic water or
public sewers. I am quite certain that the hezlth laws of the State of New York would
require a parcel this large to have its own sewer system and I have been told by
engineers that because of the terrain, because of Plum Creek and because of other
things on the property, a sewerage sy stem would go very well, Public water wonld go
very well, We have one well presently that supplies the entire club, We have a 250,000
gallon reservoir and a L50 feet deep well, I think. In that neighborhood, anyway.
Q As I understand 1t, you nurchased your parcel in its entirety and there are
760 acres?
A That'!s correct, sir,
Q This petition that you have before us covers the entire 750 acres?
A I have no alternative,
Q In other words, your request is for a change in the entire 760 acres?
A That is correct, sir,
Q However, you have statdd here that there are certain portions that you do belleve
you will hold out?
A I would of necessity have to hold out.
Q As far es develoning is concerned?
A Yes. It would not be my ‘ntention, Mr. iienken, to aevelop 760 acres, It would be
ridiculous to break up maybe a millkon and a half dollars wrth of improvements to
put houses on them. I make this point because I have previously come before thls very
Board, not with the very same personnel, and have asked to rezone part of the parcel and
that was denied and the minimum they presented was a half acre and ran to an acre and a
quarter, as I said before. May I say this, because of your nrevious experience with
this petition, ninety-five per cent of the building going on presently In Clarkstown is
on a third of an acre and homes rumning from $£20,000 and less. Now, that's no reflection
on the people that buy the homes, but that was not my intentlion for development, as I
stated before, and I state it now,
Q You also mentioned in your testimony that you had in your mind tn set aside
twenty acres, I belleve you said, for schools?
A I understood that for a property this large which would require eventually scmewheres
in the neighborhood of LOC homes, that twenty acres would be the requirements for a
suitable school area. That would be reservea., I would confer, maturally. This !s not
a plan thut I am submitting here. This is a petitlon for rezoning. O0f course, I would
then have to come before the Plaaning Soard to set forth the plans such as other prop-

erties do.

Mk. PESNFR: I may add that in that event you rmust comply with the ordinance and
submit the plan and then comply with the othir phases of the zoning ordinance. So this
fs only a question now of bringing it to a zone where ve could operate vroperty
practically, and Mr. Johns' question before -- and I think we can ~arify it here ==
Mr. Nemeroff's petition says that he is suffering a present loss, an updue hardship, and
Mr. Jonns says if you & e not going to build anymore mulldinss under f.: new zoning than
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you can now, why won't you be sufferlng thne samc Larar 277 I3 tiu: correct?
MR, JOHLS: That Ic true,

Mk, PESNEr: Iow, the ansver teo that, =xnd that 1< why I mentioned before the orice
of this »roperty, of what it Is wuwrth on anybecy's figurc, ani they can set thelr own
“rice on acreage in the area, the difference i3 that even if we can bulld the same number
of homes you cuannot tu’ld practically on an acre zoning. We can't sell It, %e can't
get anybody to buy it, to invest the money and builé the butléings.

But *f we were in an R-15 we would at least sell the property and get a reasonable
return on our irvestment, That is the differencd. Uncer R=15 we coulc d&ispose ~f the
pronerty ané develop 1t properly.

MR. JOHNS: This Is by way of exrlanatlon only?

MR. PESJER: Yes, It should be noted that the ertire 760 acres of the petit!oner,
that is I think the largest single owner in Clarkstown 1s only in the highest two resi-
dential zones. Now, there 1s no justification for that srown anywhere of how a man can
operate or malntain his property in any Xintelligent manner in the present economy.

MR. JOHNS: I do not want to interrupt, but you are getting argumentative.
BY MR. RENKEN: (Cortinued)

Q% Let's get back to the twenty acres that yo: would supposedly set aside for a school?
A What do you mean by "supposedly™?

Q@ Is it your contention that you woculd offer to the local schoecl dlstrict?
A No, no. Yes, yes, of course,

Q Did I understand you to say in the earlier part of your testimony that jyou know

of acreage in this area that was on the market at $8,000 an acre wrich was not moving =-
did I understand you to say that?
A No, I said this, That some of the a:reage, some of the building plots on Little Tor
Road, I have been told, Little lor near Hempstead, and I think you would know as well
as anybody else, in that improved area have sold for $3,500 and I have heard even more
for a third of an acre. That's over near the developments, in that nsfghborhood. I am
the next block to thst. I know of n~ sales of an acre,

I would 1like to explairn that a little further,

Q@ You know of no salesin the area were it was zoned for one acre zoning?
A Not a sale. I have offered myself for three years sand I think many people in this
room know that I offered for sale on one or two or four or flve plots from 32,200 up and
I have sold one to iHichard May,

Q Do you feel that th's property that i1s in a one acre zone 1s not selling because
it 1s a one acre zone or possibly the vrice tag may be too high?
A No, one acre zone, There 1s a certa!r cost of sewer lines, streets, per foot, water.
You are in the real estate business, You «ncw that, Any everybody In the business
knows it., If you are going to draw i1t for houses in one acre frontage, !t !s going to be
more expensive to put in those improvemants th-n if you had twn houses to divide the cost
of the sewers, the streets and the water, It !s quite that s'mple,

© T understand. You have answered my question,

EXAMINATION BY MH. JOHNS:
Q Around, March, #pril, Msy, and June »f 1955 were you 1n Rockland County?

A I was,
Q Did you receive notice either to ynur rersonal knowledase or by publication in the

paper, or by advertisement, that the Town of Clarkstown was amending their zoning ordinance?
A I did, str,.
Q Did you appear at any of the nublic meetings?
A I did not, sir.
Q Did you make any objections, formally or informally, to the Zoning Commis<ion at
the time?
A 'lade no objections, just made inquiry.
Q Did you make any objections to the Town Poard on the night of the adoptlon?
A I did noty I believe in zoning.
Q One further question I have, Mr. Nemeroff,
The increase in the density of the area sought to te ghanged would or would not be greatly
increased by this proposal?
A It would be no increased under my proposed plan tham it would be If I bu'lt houses
on acre zoning of every acre we own., I other words, If I have 760 acres for developments,
I would build no more homes on what I sould or would build than I would if I could build
on the entire 760. If you are asking me if there would be more popu.ation than there 13
presently, yes, ‘
6 The density in the area sought to be cianged, would it be increased, or wouldn't
1t beg-yes or no?

£ No, of course not.
Q You testified earlier regarding a one-third acre value from your opinion in the

sales of real estate ad known valies in this e rticular area =-

MR. PESNFR: I object to the question., I thinz *t is improperly stated. He testified
and we can check the record, thest lors were solcd for 33,500 and those lots were 15,000
square feet, You must understand they are improved lots on a filed subdivision that were

sold for $3,500,
MR. JOHNS: Mr. Nemeroff did not testify to that effect.
MR. PESNER: YBs, he did. Those lots were sold aad they were a third of an acre.
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THE "1TNESS: Yes, I did, and I tcld you where they were, near tne Catley development,

Mk. COYLE: That is all, Mr. Nemeroff., 1Is 4r. James Ward oresent?
Mk. JOHNS: Mr. Pesner, I would like to call the County Planning Ulrector. However,
he 1s at Haverstraw at a hearing at the present time and he sald he woula get down here
as soon as he could. I would like to proceed with the objectinrs, with the right to call -
Mr. Ward when and I1f he comes in.

Mk. PES-+*R: I have no objection.
You might inquire if there 1s anybody here in favor of the petition?

MR. COYLE: Is there anyone here who wisres to spreakx in favor of the petition?
I assume there are quite a number of perso:.s present who wish to be heard !n opposition.
If there are any groups representec by one counsel, I think It woulcd be well to hear
them first, It will cover more o the people here and might cover what they intend to say,

HUGC ROBUS, JR., President of Clarkstown Centrel School having been first duly sworn,
testified as follows:

THE WITNESS: I would like to testify as 2 man with three hats tonisht, if I may.
First I would like to testify as a member of the School Board. I would like to bring
before you some figures which we in the School Jfstrict have compiled which will tend
to show the tyre of impact that this kind of development will have on the school tax
structure in the Town of Clarkstown, in the Central 3chool Uistrict, as a matter of fact
in the whole township.

MR. PESNER: At this t'me, Mr. Supervisor I enter an objection to the testimony as
totally irrelevent to the issue, The school impact of people moving ‘nto a community has
absolutely nothing to do with the zoning of an area or to the town. The testimony of the
petitioner and the petition 1tself has set forth that the dendty would be no greater under
the proposed change, than if we stay an? develop under the proposed change, than if we
stay and develop in acre zone, but because of the practical hardship and the economic
structure thet prevents your use of the property in acre we are making the application,

It is a matter of record., The Courts have held time and agaln that the number of people
that come Into a cogmunity and have to attend the school has noth!'ng whatsoever to do
with how we zone and use omr property.

MR. JOHNS: Mr. Pesner --
Mh, PESNER: I have entered my objection.

MR. JOHNS: If the testimony is to the effect that the density would not be in-
creased and if that were proven, then you should have no objection to testimony by the
School District, and Mr. :i~bDis should proceed, :

MR. PESNER: We are objecting to the type of testimony because it has no vrlace and
the Board should not consider it. I am only trying to save time for everybody. We all
know if more peovle come in you have to have more ch!ldren and more children means more
schools, I am arguing on my motion and I want it on the record. On thilis we have plenty of
Court authority. I object stremuously because it !s wasting time and a lot of time for
8 lot of people. If you want to concede for the record that 1f more people come into
Clarkstown we wlll need more schools, I will so stipulate.

MR. ROBUS: Let Mr. Hobus testify regarding the school situation and if necessary we
will give it the weight it 1is due,

MR. PESNER: I respectfully except.

THE WITNESS: I should like to state some facts first., The fact is that we have no

capacity in the schools for taking care of any type of commi'nity growth such sz the one
which is projected before us this evening. Our schools are at capacity now. We have

just finished a building program and those buildings, those new bulldings, are full, It
is only fair that the Town Board should know these facts, and that the taxpayers should
kmow the facts, the fact that the petition is rejuesting third of an acre zoning 1n the
760 acres poses quite a problem because of the fact that it is possible within the meaning
of the zoning law to erect a great nymber cf houses on those 760 acres, not just the

ones wiich are proposed and promised, but are possible under the law.

1,500 homes would be a very modest number of homes to erect on 760 acres, on a third
of an acre zoning. 1,500 homes would produce upwards of 3,000 children. 3,000 children
would need schools to go to. Our —resent New City schocl, which is a large school, cost
in the neighborhood of $1,000,000 and houses 630 children. Thls means that we would
probably be faced in the years aheac with the erection of a large number of elementary
schools which would entail = large capital outlay by the voters of this district., Not
only for the erection of these schoolds, but for the operation of the schools.

I ask you to consider the fact that $600 ‘s aboaut the price we pay for the education
of one child in our school each year. We feel that the Clarkstown District would be put
under great hardship were 1t faced with the problem of acdding scme 3,00C children to 1its
schools., We feel that the education would suffer, and this 1s something that we are very
responsible for, ana we feel that the tax structure would suffer accokdingly.

Our present rate of growth is about 50C pupils a year, which means one new school &
year on the whole, whether it be elementary school or junlor high school or senior high
school or addition thereto. This is our nresent rzte of growth. This about $1,000,000
capital outlay a year as we are going now anc thls does not include the additional cost of

teachers, books and supplles as reguler operat’n,; expenses,
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Now, these are huge exrercses, Thev run tnto the million:z of dnllars, and
is something wnich the voters woulc have tc face sooner or later.

I don't know wietler 1 have dove any-hing to add t» your information, but “here 1=

onie more proble.i which faces us anc which I think vou shonla row about, and that s the
fact that the school bonded debt is over the ter ner cent true valustlon number in the
Town of Clarkstown and, therefore, every vote we pass for a new school or [or any capital
sutlay whatsoever has to have a two-third positive vote, ana so 1t 1s becoming 1ncreésingly
difficult to get new schools to house the chilaren that are Living in sur district.

In round numbers those &are our problems.

If I may, I would like to close mv testimony as a merter of the 3chool 3pard ad vro-
ceed as a member of the now defunct Zone ndvisory Commisciorn which was appolnted by the
Towr: Boerd to help it to produce & new zorlng ordinance, an ameacment to the old zon'ng
ordinance, I should say. If it is &ll ~ight with you I will just make ~ne or two state-
ments in line with that.

-
- p

MR. COYLE: Proceed.
THE WITNESS: I would llke to emrhacsize the fact that when this new zoning ordiinance was

brought into effect, before 1t was brought into effect, we had oublis hearings all over

the Town of Clarkstown for the prupose of allowing the r esidents to express their opinions,
and we had many opinlons, both pro and con., At no time did Mr. iLemeroff appear to elther
object or to support the proposals of the new zonirng orulnance, Now, I don't know that I
have left out anything, e:cert to say that judging b y my own tar schedule end the taxes

I pay, I feel that $31,000 on a ten mfllion <oller investment ls rather slight «ccording
to my standards,

e JOHNS: Are you finished?
THE WITNES5: Yes,

EXAMINATION BY MI.. JOHNS:

Q From your experlence on the /loning auvisory Commission yoi are also fam!fliar with
the final draft of the Zoning Ordinance of the iown of Clarkstown?
A Yes, sir.

Q You are a resiaent of the Town of Clarxs town?
A Yees, =ir,

Q Since the amendment have you heen satisfie” w'th the use that has been »ut upon
and placed upon the Clarkstown Ordinarce?
A As it applies to me personally or to the district generually?

To the district zenerally.

A I would say yes, I have been satisf ed, Trere huve be=an minor diszjreemcnts, but they
are disagreements that I was not too famillar with at that point,

EXAMINATION BY MF. PECNEER:
Q Mr. Robus, when d%iC you come ‘o Zlaristown?
A In 19180
& YWhere do you live?
A On Sonth Monntain koad, about e mile west of the !ntersection with 204,
G Mr. Robus, in 1957 you say thet there was an increase of 500 pupils in the New City
school system?
A I *h~ ¢l . letown school system.
Q Clarkstown No. 17
A I have the full figures. As of a year ago we had actual enrollment of 2,720 chlldren,
and right now our actual enrollment is 3,095.
Q So that within the year It is about 2707
A Oh, no, sir, it 1s 375, about.
Q 3757
A Approximately, yes.
Q And in the year before that, in 1956, what was the enrol ment?
A L7,
Q That was the in:rease?
A That was the incresse,
Q And in 1955 what was 1t them?
A Over the previous year?
Q What was the ircrease in 1655 over the previous [ear?
a My figures show that 1t was 1,130.
Q@ That was --
A I am sorry. That was cumulative increase of 1555, 'S4, over the school year of 1949-50.
Q@ Do you know whut the increase was in earh of the years 1555 and 10567%
i+ Well, our enrollment in the schocl yveszr 1955-56 was 2,303, and cur errollment in March
of 1957 was 2,72C. And our enrollment as of tcday 1s 2,052,
Q Do you have the figures for 19542
A No, I don't have them broken down here.
O You do not have any figures pricr to 19557
A Not with me. I can get them for you. As I sary, I have a cumulative total,
Q Do you know whether the rate was greater before 1755 or since 15557
A It has been sbout fifteen per cent in the elementary schools during the past two years
and ten per cent in the high school in the rast two years.
Q Greater than it was vrrior to 19557
L Greater than 1t was prior to 1555. .
Q Can you explain to the Board that with all of this upn-zoning since 1955 the Increase
is greater now than it was prior?
A Yes, I think so. It is quite easy. There is a large body of land in the *ovr. of

Clarkstown which was zoned for thirc of an acre ceveloplirg. It has taxken place on that tlhird

of an &cre land and we ere now getting the results In the school syctem,
Q@ So it is your testimony, as I follow it, that If it i: zoned for oneetiird of an acre, it

will definitely develop much more rspldaly?

OO



56
2/1kL /53 .

A I would say 5, ves,
“ wo you know how much of the area thzt is in acre zone has develoned at 8117

Q. Would you be surprised that that i{s R-1l zone of 15,000 square feet in the majority?
Is it really? I didn't realize,
Q Did you annear at u hearing in the lown of Cilarkstcwn vesterday?
No.
Q@ Do you know that an application was made to change a zone from R-A or R-A-1 to
the R-1 zore? Did you appear at that hearing and testify that the impact on the school was
so tremendous, like you did tonight? Did you appear? '

A I have no idee &t =1l. I have not vern !n touch witl, those figures,
Q Jo you know ol any?

A Yes, the develonment up on Little Tor :.cad.
Q ‘vhere?

A Mr. Oatley's,
Q Vo you know what thet zone 189

A No.

A

A

A I may have, I don't know., Would you tell me which one it was?

Q@ lhere was e h-aring before the Town of Clarkstown, the same board, Deer Park?
A Yes, I have appeared in that case,

Q Did you appear there?
A I have appeared before the Plenning Bosrd in the case of the [eer Pari development,

Q Did you explain to them thst yo. have this impact in the schools and they should
not grant that? .
A That 1s quite correct, I certalinly did.

Q@ Did you know that the Town Board granted that?
A T certainly do. I read the papers,

Q Do you know of the area on 30L as it goes easterly toward Haverstraw somewhere in
the vicinity of the Christy airport?

A Yes.
Q There was a development there, I believe it is called Country Club Estates?
A Yes.

Q Did you know that that wsas rezored?
A Yes, I knew 1t had been rezoned.
Q Did you aprnear at that hearing to testify against 1t?

A No, I didnt't,

0 Mr. Robus, isn't it a fact thsat we sit on the fringe or are a vert or parcel of a
metropolitan area and that growth is going to take place?
A That is correct. I reserve the right to make a corment on that particular section of the

question in a minute, 1if I may.
Q Mr. fobus, isn't it a fact that without The Dells, Inc. putting any building on

over the past nine years that required any children golng to school, that the tax rate
has been going up and the number of children have been increacing in the school system;
isnt't that true?
A Oh, obviously.
Q So that it 1isn't because of Mr, Nemeroff thzat the schools have become crowded and
the tax rate has gone up?
A No, I don't treat this at all lightly.
Q Blieve me, I don't, eithler,
A I am trying to bring before the 3oard testimony which will help them to come to a decision.
Q When you meke a statement on the stand that in your position 1t is not too much for
a man to pay $31,000 when he has a million dollar investment, you are not taking 1t 1lightly.
MR, JOHNS: 1Is this a question?

MR. PESNEF: This i1s a question and I have a right to make a comment when he makes
a comment.

MR. JOHNS: Please ask a question.

MR. PESNEE: I am not going to be subjected tn a lot of laughing by people who think
it is funny.

MR. JOHNS: Pleese ask a question, .
M-, PESNFR: I will, but T will lay the background for it.

Q 1Ie it your opinion as the president of the boarc of Fducation that the method of
preventing the expanding of the school system Is by zoning?
A That sort of is like asking when did you stop beating your wife?
Q Can you answer 1t or not?
A I have never maintained ard I never will nmaintain that I want to stop the expansion
of the school system, but I do want to control the expansion of the school system so

that the education within 1t will maintain its high standards.
Q Mr. Robus, I want to ask you this question. You made of this apnarently some sort

of study?

A That's correct.
Q@ Do you know what area in this Central School ¥istrict was, and ou are president .

of the board, as I understand it, do you know what area is not in an n-a4 or K-a-1l zone

that 1s avallable for bullding purposes?

& Not without looking et the zoning map offhand.
Q 1If you lnoked at the zoning map would you be able to tell what 1s avallable and

for what bullding? Does that show what ’s alreacy duilt?
A Well, if you would compare 1t with the plot plans

Q Did you do that?
A With what in purpose, what particular noint are you brininging out? I don't understand.

G I will go back tn your testimony. You testified that this board, this Town Boeard,
should take inte consideration the imnacst that such = sutdivia’orn, or such 1 “evelopment, .
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i1f 1+ would be allowed -~
A RGER

¢ This Is not an an~lication for & syhd’vision. This !s ar erpllcation for a reioning.
A Yes.

_Q And in the petition by The Lells, In-. it {s ste*e. thet the effect) the density,
would be nn greater excepg that 1t would be mor economically practlical [or thle man to
use his pronerty. Now, 17 we bullt a “-cuse orn each acre an' “:tlt 70D homes thls would
mean 11:00 children, in vour {!gure?

A That's correct, yecs.

©  What would that <o to your school system?
A It would give us &n eq:al amoint ~7 ecucational end constru~ttonal nr-otlems. dihere !g
no question avout that.

Q What woulu hapnern in the arecss where spartrent houses sre nermltted?

A In here (indicating)? )
Q In any of the ureas In your s chonl dlstrict?
A surely, we have considerec 1t,

Q How many apartrent houses coul: be constractec In rour echool d’strict within the
ne<t year?

4 At the present time, nore, because we dcn't have s 'ace to take care o° the ch'ldren
which would beccme rizmbers of »ur school dlcstrict.

& Are you telling me thet il we buflt sr a-~artment house and w< rej.lred the
education of another 10C children you would not tsxe ther 'nfr vour sachiool?

A Jde would take them.

G Have you made a stucy of this possibility?

A Ve have made continuois stuiles of chan,e In the school systen., We huve to for several
reasons, We have to because "t Is o.r 1ot ta see thet the chlliuren are tra:-~ferred to
school and where they come fi1om. We heve ton “iow vilch schoel 1% would be better to take
them to. We have to crocs .istrist llnes. It would be foolish to nus» a greater number
of children in one schonl when no=sitly we woul’ Lave proom 'n arnsther achool., Thnse times
are coming to an end now,

Q The possibility of bullcéfns; more thun 2 single family house In ;o ~ present zone?
4 That is correct.

Q2 This also will affect the sciodi systen?
A Absolutely.

Q@ Do yo» have any proposal for stopri.n;; that l..st~ad of just this area (Ind'cat!ng)?
4 Nr, Pesner, we have no intention whatsoever of trwipn;. in arny way *> withh»ld our support
of the law., However, we Teel thnt it f2 o> duty to the present resfcents of thts Jlstrict
to provide them with the best ecucation for the isllars tha*t they svend, ani in our es-
timation a large goup of ghildren being ceposited on our school system within the next
few years would decrease from the value ~f our educatlion.

Q Would you say thet the educatinnal cyc-tem toda; 1s worse than it was ten vears ago
when we had less chilidren?

A We just completed six new bulldlings s~ I thint we gqre dolng metty well,
Q Last year did you have si< new bulldings?
A No, but the fall of last seaccr we had to go on dnudble sessinon and educartion suffered,

@ Ten years you didn't have that?

A That's right.
0 So the education ten years a o was better than 1t is now?
A That's your words,

Q In other words, the crowding would have no value except that It would be better to

have more space per pupil?
A You say that is no value?

Q Yes, I say it is better to have more space.
A It 1s better to be a single sesslon.

Q Do you «now of any area within the metropolitan area vwhere it Goesn't have the
same problem we are di:scussing now, the school question In reletion to the growth of the
community?

A Thatts right, And it is up to each of them to do their best.
Q You were a member of the advisory committee th:it =tudiea this zoning?
Yes.
Q Part of thils property was in & commercial zone?
Yes.
Q@ That would have allowed the use for something other than residences?
That's right,
0 You did not feel it was advisable to xeep it that way?
When the Zoning Advisory Comm!ttee finished with this map we had a great many areas In
which we had provided for adequate commercial and industrial evpansion, and for one reason
and another some of that land was eliminated from this map before 1t was passed and adopted

as tne law of the town.
Q 1In other woras, you reco:mmended a grester portion for industrial and commercial

purposes?
A rEha’c is correct.

¢ You now feel that this doesn't reflect your thinking?
A I think it reflects our thinking to & degree, to a large degree, but there were certain
provisions that we had thought out that the Towr noard in 1ts widdom thought flt to see
differently on and they were the ones who had the power to pass this law and they modified
it as they saw fit,

Q@ Do you read the petition that is precsented to the Joarcd on this ap»nlicatlon?

A Yes.
Q Did you nbtice that there is a question In there about the allocation of property

for recreation, park and school purposes?

I A

A Yes,
Q So that the density of pcrulation woula be no greater?
A YeS.

@ Do you feel that in any way is helpful?
A Well, this has come up before, that wher a petition hes been made to lower the zonlng

on & large number of acres you can make all the promises you want, but the law still says



that you can devslon it e* a third of aun acre, all on the 760 acres, doesn't 1t? Maybe
I am wrong on that,

@ No, no, you are delini*ely wrorng on that.

MR. JOIN: 1If you are not too familiar with the answer to the que-tion, jfist state
you are not toc familiar and I think i1t will be tetter.

G My question to you is, in preparing rezoning you were ciscussing the density of
population, the purpose of development of the town, so you have an idea of what the
future growth of the town would te?

A Yes.

Q In relation to density of population it develops inte this. We are talking about
the density of population to be no greater, but the economic factor would be greater, so
we could at least move the property and make it an economical fact. On that basis, with
the same number of people using 1t and the saize number of children ultimately getting to
the school and reserving twenty-five per cent of the property not to be built on under
any restriction the town wishes, wnich as the petitioner has sald can be put in the R-A
zone for 80,000 square feet, if you wish -- thet's all right with us, we are not here to use
subterfuge. We put it In the petition in writing.

Mk. JOHNS: The petition will speak for itself, You keep alluding to it,

MR. PESNER: I must refer him to it. .
Q We intend not to increase the dens®*ty. This is not an apnlication for a subdivision.
It is an application for relief because we feel the pressure our =-

ME. JOHNS: Ie this a question, Mr. Pesner?

MR. PESNEK: Mr. Johns, I have a perfect right to e.plain the background of the
qubstion to a man who testified that he was on the advisory committee that drew this

zoning ordinance.
MR. JOHNS: You are making statements,

MR. PESNER: I have a right to make the statement as to what they took into considera-
tion in adeopting the zoning ordinance. He !s not testify'n: as a layman. He ls testify-
ing as a member of the legislative committee who adopted this ordinance.

MR. JOHINS: You are stating things with which he may or may not agree.

M. PESNER: Let him state.

Q@ In relation to zoning ordinance you must have taken Iinto consideration the density
of population and growth?

&. Yes,

Q Under this petition that 1s our application. I am asking you, does that in any
way affect the school situation with the same density of population?

A Well, In answer to your hypothetical question, we are obviously faced with the fact that
this 760 acres can be developed on the basis of one acre zoning. What else can I say?

Q I will try to find out. 1Is it your understanding, having studied this propesed
zoning before 1t was adopted, that it was more difficult, more costly to subdivide an area
into acre developments than it is on smaller develcopments; was that consldered by your

oup?
fr OE, certainly it was considered., ThLe fact that 1t would be more costly to subdivide
on the one acre zoning as we are discussing.

Q So that now isn't it your testimony that you would not go along with the idea of
density of population because that would destroy the factor that you used in determining
what this zone should be, to this extent: That while the density of nopulation would be
the same, it would be used more readily because of the avallability of one-third acre
zoning, 15,000 square feet, whereas 1t cannot be so readily d'sposed of at an acre plot?

A May I say you are oversimplifying the thing. I think we took Into our consideration

the fact that one acre plots would probably develop more slowly =-- and this 1is the statement
thet I had hoped to be able to make -- when we helpec to devel-p this zoning ordinance ‘l'
and map it was our earnest desire to help control the growth, not stop the growth. We

hoped to control the growth of Clarkstown so thut the res!dents, the present resldents

end the residents who are m~ving into our new developments don't have to absorb a sudden
financial wallop, but that the thing can be taken in eas; stages.

So I would say in answer to your question that when we prov!ded for two acre zoning,
where I liv, at one acre zoning, it was our feelling that the zonin; ordinance was not a
static affair, but that it was a control.:ng ordinance. And !t 1s my ornly personal
opinion thet & change in zoning such as the one you proposed would to a great degree
negate the meaning of this zoning orcinance, and we would no longer have controlled

community growth,
Q You stated that it was not intended to be static. It was only for control?

4 Yes, that 1s correct.

Q You indicate by that that you anticipate there would be changes as the time went
on; is that right?
A Yes, Mr, Pesner, certainly.

Q Were you present wher Mr. ilemerof’ of The L_ells, Inr. made an ipplication to change
the zoning for only a part of this orc erty?
A Ye-~, I was present,

@ Did you oppose that one?
A No, I didn't oppose it.

Q@ Dicd you appear at that hear*ng?

A I was present, I didn't aprear a.: testify.

Q Did you testify? .
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£ lio, 1 did not tectirw,
Q Did you know that that we - yeuse 0

4 Yes, I imow 1t wes refused, Ticr ~ntitlion<
P “llag abeut MMltvreu Cchoel, T osa ta2lking abt~ut 1C0 acrec foroa
subcdivision

A Yes, I was there. I dii=u't tes*ify,

& That wes wore in line with wnut you are teZking sbout now, not beinz static but
Frogressing &8 we go, taking « parcel as we go, )

A Agaln you &re oversimnlify'r,. You sc¢< tiere s land aveliable for a third of an uacre
development in the Town of Claruzstowr..

Q How many acres do you own where yvoi _'ve%

A About four.

N Thatts dli zoned =-
h Two acre,

Q@ Two acre zone. 50 you hcve the nuestion, if you wanted to sell half of your
property, you wnuld be z2khle to nmell the tyc gcre« £or one no.se?

A Well, 1t woula be very difffc.1t Secaice the road preserts a groblen,

Q. Well, assuming. The question we are presented witi. 1s a 1litttle differert., Jie
own 760 acres, all 5 It 18 in scre or two acre zonirg., We have 1o rellcef at all, Tris
is a little different than four acres. Vie have asked the Town -oard to reconsider the
revising of the zoning of this so that we would not fiicrease the demsity, we would set
aside the twenty-five per cent for aevelnpment, Lut we are asking for rellef because
of this hardship which you, yourself, have ment!onea the f=~t tht the acre zoning will
progress slower, I want to ask you thirs qucstlion before I leave you. vo you know of
any area In the Town of Claristown since 1555 thet has cdeveloped in the acre or two
acre zone outside of an indZvidual house; is there any cevelopment in the 7own of
Clarkstown on any P-A or i=A-l zone?

A I don't know,

MR. PESHNER: Thank you very much.
E.AMINATION BY ME. JOHNS:

Q Just one question, Wr. i:obus, The Zoning advisory vommission, their primary con-
cern, was it not their primary concern *o promlgute a comprechen:ive zoning plan for the
Town of Clarkstown under the enabling povisions of the town law?

#  That 1s correct, yes. If I may make one statement, I would like to say that the
discussion between Mr. Pesner and myself has been, between ir., Pesner asnd myself as an
individual, I have not expressed the views of the School ©oard, except at the beginning
of my presentation when I presented the figures and staticsties.

MR. COYLE: Yes, thank you, Mr. Kobus, (Whereupon a five-minute recess was decla ed)

MR. COYLE: Is Mr, James Ward present? (No response).
A VOICE: I would like to appear for the lorth Clarkstown Civic Assoclation, My
name 1s John Kennedy. I would like to meke a statement for these peonle.

JOHN KENNEDY, Suffern, lew York, for the North Clarkstown Clvic Assoclation, having been
first duly sworn, testifled as follows:

THE WITNESS: I would first like to present several papers. They all read the same,
except each ore has different signatures on them. They are protests under Sectlon 265 of the
Town Law by owners of property either within 100 feet of this land or on the other side of

the road within 100 feet of this land,
The effect of this rrotest, which is made by far over the twenty per cent 1s to re-

quire at least a four to one vote in order to effect this zoning change.
MR. COVLE: You state thzt this <does represent more than twenty ner nent?

THE WITNESS: Yes, of course that is subject to verification, but I don't thinik there
is any question but that it does.

MR, JOHNS: There is no other prcof to your stetement that it represents over twenty
per cent?

THE WITNESS: No, except thut it states so ir here (indicating).

MR. JOHNS: What I am getting at, it 1s subject to check by our offices as to the
percentage and compliance with Sectlon 265 of the Town Law?

THE WITNESS: Ok, absolutely, if there is anybody on here that doesn't comply, it
doesn't count,

MR, JOHNS: Show it to ir. Pesner,

MR. PESNER: I would have to object tc this protest to the extert that 1t is proposed.
Each one of these 1s on e separate cheet and each one of these must he taken separately.
Now, when & petition in protest states tha- the undersigned constitute twenty-per cent or
more of the area, anc there are two naz e, I say th-t thic is inadequate to represent
twenty per cent of the area surrounding this 760 acres arc each »re of these 1s an Indi-
vidual setup. Each one nf these says th't the undersizned renresent twenty per cent or
more of the area, and in and of jteel”, 1is inadequatg to complg with the nroviiion of
Section 265 of the Towr L.w aud sho.’d not be entered in at this %oa?ing for the nmrpose
merntioned by ir. Kennedy, to reqiire a four to ore vote of the Town bcard.

THE WITNESS: I disagree with you entirely, r. Fesner. That's perraps a lepral questlon.
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Mo JOHNS: I will accept it with the nrovis’ion --

THE WITNESS: I am offering these 23 one petttion. Naturally, you have to have
different coples for signature,

ME. JOHKS: I will accept it as an objector's e:hibit, subject to the Towr
Attorney's review of the petltlon under Section 245 of the Zown naw,

Mir. PRESHER: And 1f 1t Is golng to be marked, may we indicate the number of rages there,
(14 sheets referred to received snd marked Objsctor's Exhibit A.)

THE WITNESS: Now, one consideratiorn that 1s usually brought up by property owners

when they oppose zoning changes i1s that they are afraid that the proposed change would be
adverse to them personally, rather selfish consideration i{f you like, but nevertheless,
a valid and proper one. And that is true in this case. But I am not going to belabor
that point. I think that the Soard, all living in Clerkstown, and I don't, 1s probably
more famillar than I am with the unique characters of thst northern part of Clarkstown,
and the natural beauty and the general characterization of the area,

What I am more concerned about is considerat!on of what effect the pronosed zoning
plan, adopted in 1955 for the development of the whole towm. .

Now, we do not oppose progress. We cdon't oppose expanslon. We don't even necessarily
oppose bullding on small lots, As & matzer of fact, we feel that that 1s desirable in
the community as a whole. It is inevitable in any suburban area, It is inevitable in
Rockland County and inevitable in Clarkstown,

The problem is how best to control this growth. How best to make an orderly plan for
the development of the town and thst is what the Zoning Ordinance of 1955 was designed to
do. In thet respect it is a great advance over the old zoning ordinance which didn't
even purport to set lot sizes at &all, This was a primitive type of ordinance.

Now, this zoning ordinance was gone into great detall by the advisory committee, by
outside experts of the ‘own board, by all manner of parties interested !n the Town of
Clarkstown. They took into consideration a great number of factors as they were required
in fact to do under the zoning statutes. One factor, as a matter of fact, the facilitation
of adequate school facilities, That's only one factor. And Mr. fobus was entirely correct
in emphesizing that because that'!s the one most dear to his heart,

Other factors were considered when this z oning ordinance was adopted, such as trans=-
portation in the area, water, sewerage and other public requirements.

Now, it was decided when this ordinance was passed tht the best method of vlanning
for the future growth of Clarkstown, was one which would adopt the apnroach of spreading
out more or less gradually perhaps from existing population ~enters. Now, this approach
tied in with the one that concerns itself with the facilitation of adequate facilities
because when you plan in that method of expansion out of existigg centers, you are to some
extent minimizing the growing pals of the times., You have some facllities in those centers
that can be extended. The costs would be far greater if you suddenly adopt a new center
and place it in the middle of nowhere, so to speak, where there was no particular populatlon
center at all, It is like extending vour supply 'Ines in the military sense,

This 's, after all, very clnse tn the nnorthern limit< of the town and it is not ir tie
most logical place for expansion at this time. It may te in the future. The Zoning Ordin-
ance contemplates ultimately a population of some 30,000 neople as 1t 1s written, to a
large extént to channel this growth in R-1l and k-2 and R-Al-Z zone. Thls channellng effect
is for the foreseeable future. 1In oth:r words, it would nrovide ad~quate expanslon poss-
ibilities for the town for & rumber of years to come. Thereafter it may be wise, it may
be feasible to extend a similar approach to the presently mcre outlying areas, but that

time is not yet. .

Incidentally, the petitlon contains allegations thut this zonlng ordlnance has
practically stifled growth in Clerkstown, Well, thet 1s hardly the case wnen ~ut ef a
potential of 90,000 population under the existing zoning ordinance, some 60,000 would be
accommodated ultimately in =1 zones *ncluding the R=A-1l-X, which woulid ult'matel: be
changed into R-1. This !s &bout three times, I uess, the presert populatlion of the town
and obviously I think rrovides plenty of room for expanslon, plenty of r>om Ior relatively
low cost homes, plenty of room for a base for industrial workers to come In and possibly
lower the tax space for the entire community,

We feel that to adopt 760, or 55C acres new po-ulution center would entirely upset the
plans and the plan of the exlisting zoning ordinance, and we feel that that is tne chief
consideration which this Zourd should consider, .

There has been no direct allegation, n»erhaps, that one, or even two u:cre zoning is
invalid, although it seems thut such a clair *s lmpllclt in what both the petltion says
and what the testimony has been from the petitioner tonight. One an: two acre zoning Is
not in itself invalid. It has been upheld in many communities, in many cases, and !t is

perfectly proper zoring.
The petitioner, especlally in his petition, 1s apparently seexing tn dewonstrats that
the existing zoning orcinance 1s urinonstitutional, 'Well, we don't feel that it 1s unconsti-

tutional, but if it is merely affecting thiz zoning change, it is not golng to save it, If
there is anything invalid about this zohing ordinance it Is irherent in the general plan, .

I would say.
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Cn the other hand, we lce’ tho* th.:: are atrong argumernts from a legal -olnt of

view that cen be made tgalnst *he va tIitty af an chuage irn this property 'nt-~ an 5=l sore.
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M., JOTNS: ﬂMr: rennecy, woulG jyou not glwve us your psrtlcule legal op!-ion, aside
from the facts o the matter.

THE WITNESS: If 1 coulcd beg your inidulgence for about thirty seconds to make one
particular point on thet, /e [e.-1 thet wrat they are asking for woul: iltself be lnvalid
and I would just like to briefly state thr rea-ons for thit. In the £irst place, it wouid
e spot zoning, I would say. What retlonal plan woild dicta-e that just the perticular
area of the petitioner's property shou.¢ be zoned R=17

Purthermore, there 1s a rresumption of va.!Zty to the existl.g ordinarce an: to the
existing zone houndaries vilch were gone *ntn verr carefully, There have been some recent
cases which indicate that where a change fs made there 1s a much stronger burcen in order
to Jjustify the change than to justify the orc!rance as a whole.

MR. JOHNS: May I ask whether you have preparec a legal brief In connect!on with this?
THE WITRESS: 1I have a memorancum wlich states the case I am referring to.

MR, JOHNS: Do you have a memorancdum as such which I would accept frem you on tehalf
of the association without going into all of the legal accerts?

MR, PESNER: Have you a copy?

THE WITNESS: Yes, I have. ihe case I am referring to is the 3Sands Point case which
held simply that in the case of an amendment to zohing ordinance there has to be some
proof that you made & mistake in the first place, or else that the character of the area
has so chenged as to require rezoning.,

MR, JOHNS: I want, without objection, Mr. Pesner, to enter this as an -bjlector's
exhibit, (Document referred to received anl! marked Objiector's Exhibit E,)

MR. JOINS: I will accept that from you as a legal memorandum by you on behalf of the
association. You will not have to refer back to the legal polnts anymore, because I will
be able to advise the Bnard on them,

THE WITNESS: Incidentally, I figured uv myself from the ramrhlet put out by the
Zoning Advisory Commission that ultimately some thirty-five per cent of the lamd of the
town would be in a K-1 zone, not er insigniicant result. That ’ncludes th¢ son-called
"X" zones which are earmarked for ultimate --

MR. JOHNS: You are speaking about current areas, right now?

THE WITNESS: Well, right now theres Is about nineteen per cent, I bellieve, In either
R-1 or R=2, maybe a little bit more, roughly twenty per cent, wlth an aaditional fifteen
per cent or so earmarked for that classification.

Now, the petitioner makes a lot of claims of hardship. & zoning »rdinance ls bound
to affect properties anc affect property values to some eitent. You can't get away from
it. Whenver you zone property you do have that effect. Now, the petitloner's hardship
would not seem to be particularly greater than anybody else 1s in the R-A-1l zone, and
when you consider the fact of the tremendous land appreciation since the petitioner
acquired the property, I think it is to see that even if the property were sold as R=-l
he would be making a terrific profit, which is exactly the opposite, I believe, of hardship.

MR, JOHNS: May I interrupt and ask you, when you nmaklng these references will you be
more specific in allucing to what it "seems to." It is not as specific &= I-would 1llke
it for the record.,

THE WI'NESS: I am referring now to the well-known rise in property vaelues since 1949,
MR, JOHENS: I think a specific statement would be better on the record.

TH® WITNESS: We also feel that the offers set out in th~ petlition are somewhat
disingenuous. In the first place, the golf course 1is not exactly a ohilanthropic
institution. I presume they inteni to withhold that because they prefer to do 1t that way,
because they want ro operate their golf course aad hopefully to make profit out of L*,

With respect to the acres earmarked for park purpose that is no more than a Planning
Board would require, in any event, <1he rlanning Beoard has the power to require land to

be set aside for psarks,

With respect to the twenty acres for school pirposes, I was a llttle palve. wren 1
first read the petition I thou;ht the p:titioner was golng to glve that to the schools, but
according to Mr., lemeroff, I guess i« s going to sell It to the schools.

Now, I could not follow Mr. hemeroff's mat ematlcs wuaen sr, Pesner trled to show that
the aensity of population wculé not be increased in this area !f he gets hls change to R-1.
His reasening seemed to be, we.l, there will be arly 550 or 5540 acres really In R-1, The
rest he would be content if you 2icn't change the zoning for, and tnat yoa couldn't
build any more homes evidently in there than you cruld If you build them on one acre nlnts
in the 760 acres. As a matter of fart, he stated that *OO homes he thousht couild he bullt
tn R-1 in the 550 acres. Well, T he intende to build uqo homes he z2ould Puila if on the
one acre lan, That wonld lesve 160 acres still for road ourpsses ad park unything = se.
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If, in fact, he Lullt or »ne=trird cere rlote he woulc at least Coable thet flgure
of 100, I em simply uratle, and I utterly failed to follow the mithama*i-~ Ir that respsct,

Now, Mr. Nereroff also callmel tlzt somehow or other, even 17 tne zorlng change came
about the type of houses an~ number of houses would Y~ repula<ed uy him Somenow. Maybe
that's Low he arriveu at so low a2 Tilgure. DSut, on the other hand, I think he stated that
he intended rot to bulld the houses nimsel’”, Lut sell ~erhaps t-~ a developer, In which
case it would be In the hands of the develouer, and mo-t of develnners I hr e had anything '

to do with try to get as rmuch as they ccn out »® & ~urti-salar riece of land,

Mr. Nereroff also complalined, 1f that 1s the cc 'ect word, about als inability to
sell any of this land and blamed i1t on the Zoning Ordinance. Well, even If thet were true
it would be irrelevant because the conclderation before this soard is w.at is oroper
zoning, but there have been, I understand, many cases where r-ople have tried to buy land
in this particular area I1om The Dells, Iic. an? Lave been turned down, and if the Board
considers it importent, I can call sometody wrno can testify to that in this case. '

I think perhaps Mr. Nemeroff hus beern ruther demanding in what he wanta. In other
words, he must have set up =some sort of restrictions whis! have made 1t impossitle for him
to sell his land. Possibly he didn't want to =ell in relatively small pl<ces. Possibly
he warited to sell only the wholz *%irg., Je 2, 'f he 1s g-ing to sell the whole thing,
that'g golng to tuke & million dollars, ani %iwut's a lot, .

MR. JOENS: The record will snceik fa 1tsels, I éo not think we should characterize
the testimony. Anything you elluded to regarding the tectimony, the record will sreak
for 1itself,

THE WITNESS: I thirk thust abo.®t .cmpletes my presentation of the arguments from the
point of view of the North Clasrkestowr. Civiec Assoclation in fawor of rejecting this request
for rezoning,

EXAMINATION BY MR, JOHNS:

Q You referred to small lots befores. Wou.” you explain that, that the assoclatlion
you speak for was in fuvor of small lote.

A I don't remember thaet I said that,

Q I have noted it down, and it may be I misquoted you, but I have "small lots" wlth
a question mark, Did you say that? l

A Well, I think I would emphasize the question murk on that,.
Q If you didn't say 1t, what did you say?

A What I did say Is that we are not opposed to small lot development per se. We are i
favor of progress and expansion.

Q What do you mean by sma>i lots?

A Small lots I speak in a relstive sense. In this zoning ordirance a small lot would be
a 15,000 square footer, a large lot would be a 10,000 square footer. It is relative to the

lots available under the Zoning Ordinance.

You do not take objection to the down-zoning of the R-1, 15,00C square feet, in

and of itself?
A If it is dictated by rational land planning for the Town of Clarkston, and we feel that

all the indications point to it. In itself we are not o~rosed to development on 15,000 square
foot lots, and we feel that the existing ord nance has followed that line of apprecach
quite successfully.

Q Are you in favor of the reduction to R-1, of the 550 off acres referred to in the .
petition here?

A No, we are not.
Q That is because of the reasons you have stated here? l
A Thatt's right,

EXAMIKATION BY MR, PESLER:

Q Mr. fSennedy, you read the petition of the petitioner here, uid.you see anything
in that petition that questions the constitutionallty of the Zoniung Ordinance? l

A It does rot state that in so many words, but the implication 1s there,

Q Would yo: please refer to the petition and show me where it infers the unconstitu-
tionality of this Zontng Ordinarce outside of your statement?

A I remember reading the words arbitrary anc capricious.

Q@ Wnhat made that unconstitutional?
A Arbitrary and capricious is always invalid.

Q Not necessar’'ly,
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MR, JNHNS: Just reu  the neiltiorn,

¢7]

G I am asizing you to tell me where 'r thut ret’tinn we rav 145 15 uncarstitotlonal ?

MRe JOENZS: I will refer you to & »-ragraph.
A The first one that hits my eves, Paru, raph 11, regiiatlions >f the Towu of Clarkstown
which are applicable to the prensris of the petitioner nere’n ave 2a 'n-lved and 'nter-
preted as to bencfit a limitecd numher of »roprrty Users *r the Taw:n ~f Clarkstown. snd
to the detriment of the petitioner herein. ’
~ where does it say 1t 1s uncoustftuticnal ?
A It does not say 1t in so many worus.
Q This is an application for an umendment o7 & zoning ordinance and in nresenting
it we have given our reasons. Now, you stated In jyour dis-course that it anticirated in
good zoning th-t cualiges are made ac nrogress is made. This 's ahmut two and a half years
Since that ordinance was adopted. Mr. lemeroff, on behalf of hls corporation, feels
that this is the time he must make his anplifcation. You stated that thls 1s not the time.
Would you explain when the time will be?
A That's difficult to say. I think the Zon'ng Ordinamce, as it was set up in 1955 is de-
signed to serve the needs of the Town of Clarkstown for ten, at least ten years, probably
more,
Q Without amendment?
A Without thie kxind of amerdment.
Q Without amendment of change of zone?
A I dare say that there probably have been smencments that have been proper already.
There never has been &n amendment pronosed of this size or nature,
¢ Do you know of anybody in the Town of Clark-town that owns 760 acres?
A No, I don't,
Q W1ll, then, how could there possitly be?
A There couldn't be another case just like this onne, but that doezn't prove that this one
may not be Incorrect.
QO Do you know that last we-k they made a decision down-zoning to R-=1l that I feferred
to with the last witness?
A I only heard you refer to it.
Q Did you know 1t took place?
I didn't, to my own knowledge.
Q If I show it to you in the newspaper will you accept it?
I am perfectly willing to accept it.
Q Did you know of another applicatinon where they “nwn-zoned it from RK-A to R-A-1,
We are arguing now.
Q I am not arguirng. I am asking a question,
You asked me, and I don't know.
Q@ You just made a statement thet this ordinance was adopted and 1s gcod without change
for ten years?
& Without even knowing the case you referred to, I dare say there are meny considerations
in that case which are different from this ease,.
Q Sure, 1t was a different arplicant with his own property. You sald Mr. Nemeroff
saild there would be ;00 homes. You could be wrong?
A I could be wrong, but I thought I heard LOG,
Q He never said it, All the testimony was --
A I have it written on my pad.
Q That doesn't make it right. The testimony of Mr. Nemeroff, and the allagatlons !n
the petition, are that the density of population would be no more than under the K-l zone
if we get 1t, than it would be if we bullt on the entire acrea e In the h-A and R-A-1,

> = > >

MR, JOENS: If the record so indicates,

Q Do you accept that?
A I accept that he says it, I merely indicated that I, for the life of me, couldn't
follow the mathematics.

Q It is in the petition,
A2 That doesn't make it omrrect. I was questioning the correctness of the mathematics.

MR. PESHNER: I think, Mr. Supervisor, ani gentlemen of the boerd, let's get the
record clear. I stated at the besinning, and I repeat It now, tlat thls petition must be
read in its entirely. It cantot be assumed that this !s an appllication for an Z-1 zone,
period. It 1s an a plication for an R-1 zone because that 13 “he only next zone that there
is in the ordinance, and in connection with that the petlition states, ani the netitloner so
stated under oath, that there wouli be set aside enough land, and in the use of the land,
1f granted, the density of the populution would be no greater than it would bte if we used
the entire area in 1ts n»nresent zoning. If it is granted, 1t mucst be granted wi th that
understanding and binding on the property owmer, e are not hedging. I am saying agaln,
and that 1s the only inference that st be drawn from the petitlion an.: the testimony.

THE WITNESS: You wouldn't dispute the right to guestion the matliematics?

MR. JO'NS: Mr. iiennedy and Mr. Pesner, 17 thera gre _»ing %o te references not to more
statements, I w!1ll have to ask you to vte sworn,

Mi. PESN:R:; I beg your pardon, sn? I am meking a statement thut 1s sn the record. I
am presenting the petition znd I am calling tae attertlion 2f *he sears to 1t, You want
me sworn?

MP. JOHNS: If you are melil.n, reflerence ‘o statements otror thun what ha: beer out ln
tre record,

M. PEONTF:. Exactly, when 1 say cAamething thes tr not tn o the record,
Q Mr. Kennedy, you are “amillar with zord:,- rraztlce, as such, are you not?

6o
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A I have fumiilarized mrrell somewhat v 240 1,

w  You uno I - ~rnfectll -reper nfey zornTng v aTlow the e <% anm ogres i osmallew
~ ~ 1 e 0 oo - s 24 - % 2 ) b N T, ) N )
ot clzes &= long e the .vcity of populstion is not i1+ -~i17al; - you wnow that to be
a fact?

a I ann't qulite Sal7 v ke guecticr, I xrow ot o5 fact thiet Aasaea T anallc saning changses
are gfanted, nerutlianally preorenties gre dawn=zon-ci, ) -

=~ U0 Yyou Know o oz matter A7 Taw o Lo ovay ¥now as g matter o7 -+ thigt tals ordlne

auce that we are <ltecw o' provides thet vou mey nave sl .ov lone than cal’wd Ior In
tne avrdinusnce, providing the cernzlty of porulation "= ;~%t increased?
A I would say tilz, 1 !mow the gensity of populati-n 'z »one "=~ tor t-~ ba considered in
any zonlin; oruinance au. recrsted rezonln ci'ngee

C Mr. scnnedy, am I correct in stati:i; thrt vou testiiriasd thet tnls !s an Laproper
application on the ground thet It s 11 effect spot zoning?
A I think this apnlicction us that character.

Q Is i1t your testimony the- an area ~7 700 acres Is spnt Zu.irn.;?

1
A I think it is exceedingly unlikely thut a partfcilar 7AC acre rurcel, that fust happens

to be owned by this petitioner, woull be tle Lest way to “2velop the land
QI u:;n't ask you that ouestion., I aske.! you simply one nnestion, is 7(C acres

spot zoniug in your opinlion?
A I think 1t may very wéll be,

Q Uo you know c” any avea 'n the sswn of Clarikstown thut ‘s presently zoned that
consists of more than 74C acres?
A 1 do not, but I uon't think that '= parti-ularly relevau:,

Q Do you know of eny commercial sre2s set gs3ide th 't zonestat- 53¢ 750 acres?
A I do not know,.

QG lio you krnow of un X=1 zcne, nnt owneu DYy &ny one person, tut 'n one area owned
by many people, that compores?
A I am willing to concede that the petltioner owns 2 Jery lurpge plece -f land,

6 I know 1t, I know how tlg it Is, I am relerring now i~ 3pot zor'ng. I don't want
the Board to be misled, especially by vou. Now, I am asizing vou as an attorney %o make a

statement, 1s it your opinion that 760 acres can be considered spot zonling?

4 I think 1t can very well be, You can *uve large islsnds in large seas, or you can have

small islands in amall seas.
Q Mr. Kennedy, you made an anaslysis, vou say, of how many homes can be bullt in the
Town of Clarkstown in the present residential areas?
A I didn't put it in the number bf homes. I nut {t in the number of people,
Q How did you get to the number of neople?
A T used the fligure that the Zoning aAdvisory Commission used of 3,3,
Q Per what?
A Per home.
Q Well, can you divide the 3.3 per home into the number and tell me how many homes
you were considering?
A I think 1t would be something over 13,00C.
~Q In addition to what we now have?
A No, total,
Q How many do we now have?
A Well, what 1s the population, about 22,0007%
Q I do not know., I am asking you.
A I would guess you would probably have atout 7,000 homes., &ividing roughly In my head.
Q The total would include what there 1s right now?
A Yes,
Q How many do we have now?
A

I really know the present statistics. I am merely stating the recounting in statisties

thet the Zoning Advisory Commission came up with.
Q Who is the Zoning Advisory Commission, who ere thpy? I do not know, serlously.
Is 1t a local group or state or what?
A Don't you know?
Qo No.
A Never heard of them?
Q No. Who 1s 1t?
A ‘hey are a group of citizens in the “own of Clarkstown who are engaged in helplng pre-
pare the 1955 Zoning Ordinance.
Q Was Mr. fiobus one?
A Mr. Robus was one.
Q Now, Mr. Kobus testified that it is an average of two children per house, and

you are testifying it is 3.3 per family. That's a little different,
A Well, most houses have adults in it, too., Tkat brings 1% up.
Q That is what I want to know. 3.3 includes the adults md chlldren?

A That's the figure they used.
Q Sp either there are less children because there ls sure to be a mother and a

father in this deal. Now, Mr. Kennedy, on the basis of 7,000 homes total cen you tell this

Board how many homes there are in the Town of Clarkstowr. at the present time?

A I don't know.

Q Do you know whether or not the propcsed chenge would bring us over the 1imit?
A What 1imit?

Q of 7,000 homes,
A That's not a limit,

Q What was the 7,000 mentioned tefore?
A You asked me how many houses were in the Town of Clarkstown now and I made a guess of

00C.

Ts Q@ Let's go back to your testimony. You gave is testimony about the populatl on,
about the growth of the Town of Clarkstown. Repeat 1t, rlease.

5 My testimony was that when the k-1, R-2 and X zones are ultlmately bullt un as foreseen

by this zoning ordinance, there woula be aporoximately 18,000 homes In those areas, Those ‘I’
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18,000 homes at 3.% penple per h-me woulc iive s apororxinately A0,C0C, which is g ite a
growth. That was my no'nt.
Q That does not allow “or any growth ir the f=A > L-A=17
A No, that growth Is not co nted. 1 was onl: tallzlng, abont the E=1, -2 and the X zones.
Q I resd wlith Interest, though hastily, *his writii: thet you -ut 'n as Objector's
Exhibit B, in which vou say that zoning s bouni to affect raslty land vslues., It is
perfectly possible to develop land on !'0,000 square font lots an: it is belnx <done 'n
Clarkstown. Would you rlease tell me where it {s belng done in Clarkstown on 110,000
square foot lots as & subdivision? .
a T heard ir. Nemeroff say that five per cent is being developed on one acre 1lots,
something to that effect. Thet's rot ezxactly insignificart,
Q You did not prepare this wr!ting on what M4r. lemeroff testifled to tonight, did you?
VWiell, I can menti~n & couple o° developmonte, I think.
Q Please do,
One is "oodland KFills.
Q Where is that located?
That 1s on Little Tor Tfioad,
Q How many homes are 1n there?
have no idea,
Q& How many lots are iInvolved?
don't know,
Q How many acres are involved?
don't know, but it is a develcpoment,
@ Do you know of any other place?
think there 1is one called Ted Tlock Acres.
¢ Where is thet?
don't know.
0 How many acres was that?
A don't know any of these stati=stics, Mr. Pesner, Thnse things are a matter of record.
Q Are you familiar with the area around the propert: -7 the petit’oner?
A Well, I have probably driven past there a few times, maybe,
Q You know it feirly well, don't jou?
A I have driven past there. I wruldn't say I am ar expert on the characterizations.
h

A
A
A
A
A
A
A

™
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0 Do you know what land is avallable for bullc!nec with'n ~ne mile of this area, about
ow many acres?
A No, I don't know, I don't know what you mean by available.
Q@ In K=l or E-A-1-A zonlng?
A Well, I think that's on the mar.
Q This 1s the property we are talking about. (Indlecating).
A I think there is very little land within those zones,

Q Do you see any within a mile?

A Well, I think there might be some. But I think that reinforces the claim that that
is spot zoning, if you are going to create this large island.

Q But you do not see any in that vicinity, de you?

A I see some certainly within a mile.
Q ‘here is a marking on there, Zsn't that 2,000 feet?
4 That's within a mile.

Q ‘here is an aea there that Is in 15,000 square feet, isn't *hat sc (indicatlng)?
A Well, that would be, thet's more than 2,007, thet's sh>ut --

Q This is R-17%

A That's R-A-1-X. Along loute 304, yes. There 1s a narrow strip, 300 feet along FRoute 30L.

Q On both sices?

A mut I think you are only ask'ng me to testify whet !s on the map.

# I am asking you to testify what you know, Zou got this informat!on someplace. I
want to know, Now, you testified In your opinion that zonlng should sterm from a center and
radiate out, Is it vour understanding thut the Zown of Ciarkstown has ~nly ~n~ center, or
are there several centers fr~m which it raclates?

A No, I think there are several centers,
Q Would vou sav there has fto be & ce-taln distance between centersy
A Noe.
N There is no method of detei:-inirg thst; isn't that right?
A Noe.
Q So thst new certer- are pos-itlef
A Of course, I am not the zoning e pert, but I telleve the r- I%ti~n they toolt was to take
the exlsting centers and »nlan for orderly growth -~ut from there.
Q About how fur?
A First you have R-l zones an’ R-X zores and then 7~ shade up.

Q Is the K-1 developed on the 1¢,.7° - ‘Fo I.eA=1l=X came 'n for amendment bHecause,
as I understand it, the Y means tinet this Is marked for possib™ ¢ change to reduce It to the
k-1 -=- isn't that true; isn't thut your urnderstanding?

A Yes.

Q As that aree comec in and says we woulc iike to change thls to i-1, and they would
then build on 19,000 square feet -- ir thut correct?

A Thatt'g correct. .

Q --then what happens tc tne area that s R=A and F-A-1 that has to ™illd on Lo,00C
square feet next to the nefghtorhood vhere all the hcuses grecon 13,00C feet? Is that
practical?

A It is certainly roeeirl. . 1 think there 13 no guestlon tha* the developrent would pro-
ceed at i1ts lower pace.

Q Thet isn't tre cuerction, We are nNow ~8s*tiponing whether, in your oplnlicn, it aflects

the property in the L=A ~iid R=a-1 Cones b niaving an &-15 rext to ‘*rem?

A Is this &an adenuate znsver, I think that =m-ot cevelopment:s would rather “tve h-l larnd

than R-A-1 land, . . e n_9 0 -
" We know that. I am asking you this. When the L-A-1l-. I8 amendea to -1, aa’ that's

Yn ¢ vy « 1 o . PP | . .
g12 in 15,000 square Teet, what happens to the arcua that 18 zored trnat 's next to it?
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« =kay cteys In the T 0,000 and (0,000 square Sont: fe Ltav zoprect?
A .6il£};f N ?kdn,u ne off the avistling [ -f-1= - I=1 th- % Uoesn't chung: an,tring
excep BT vavrtico v nloooe,

O out thas 1o the ~»a cegl A7 *he s tantt thet en?
A Thatt's right.

w 9o thern you wo "< tave tle Lef und F-A-l adjaccnt to an s=A-1 zone sl that 1s

perfectly good planning.
L Posslbly. It Is wesignec thot war, veco,

« S0 there 1s nothing wrong with rneving the rel rnext to the R-a or to the R=-a-17%
A \When that time conce ani 1t is nowhere nczr vet, 1t ma: be wlse to look over the
oruinance again und maybe there will be s~me chenges.

@ Will yBu please ref«r to the Clerustown Coning Or-'nence srnc tell me when *he
Eimeris avallable? TYou are telling me this 1s not the time, I wait to itnow when 1s the

me?

A ‘he ordinance sttempts to insure orderlv growth.

@ When?
A hight now,

Q@ Of caurse. Can I come n with an -h-.. under the present zoning wi th the intent in

mind that 1t wes drawn for change and huve It chenged to k-1, under thr rresent zoning?
A If you meet the re-ulrements,

Q If I meet the requirements, isn't that true?

Q So i could, next to gn K-l zone, now, touay, this 1is the time I am talking about?
A I don't know what you are asking me.

Q You just said, and you testified st the teginning, that thls {s not the time?
A I will concede that 1f an application should ever te made for thls area to the south,
some 2,000 feet or more =--

MR. JOENS: What ares are you designatfng?

THE WITNrSS: I am willing to concecde that the R-A-X area, which starts some 2,000
feet south of the petitioner's property -- no, I con't concede that, even !f that were
developed, still the petitioner's property wouldn't border on an k-l, It would be 2,000
feet away.

Q YWe are not discussing the petitioner. I am tallzing about h-A-l property would
be adjecent to R-1?

A That is certainly perfectly possible.

Q No question it could h& pren now? Ihis is the time?
A NO question but thit there has to be abtourdary line.

Q You say it is not the time for Mr. Nemeroff to make the @ plication, isn't that
right?

Q Do you have any idea when thet time will be?

A That's very hard to saj.
Q Viill it be next week?
4 I rather doubt 1t,
Q Next yesar?
A Probably not.
Q What are the prerequisites, in your opinlion, of what is the necessary time?

MR, JOlNS: If you do not -now, Mr. Kennedy, we are getting Into arguments,

Mh. PESNER: He testified that this 1s not the time. I want to know when 1s the time.

MK. RENKFN: He did not so testify.
A T should say that after the towrn goes through the expsnsion nossibllities or to con-
siderable extent goes through the expansion possibly permitted under this ordinance, it

might then be the time to revise it or to consider revising it. I am not* even saying that

then it should be revised,
M. PESNER: No furthrer questions,
MR, COYLE:; 1Is there anyone else present who represents several persons?

A VOICE: My name is Tyson Matlsck. I am here on bekalf of the Central Cla rkstown
Kesldents Association.

MR. JOHNS: Are you just submitti.; something to the Board, or are you goling to
give us facts for which you should be sworn?

MR. MATLACK: I just wa:i.t to read a communication from our poard of uirectors

MR. PES!IFF: I must object to this, Mr. -upervisor. We are glven no onportunity at
all to talk to these people that want to testify in this matter. It is a si-ple matter
for me to corie in here with a letter from 5,00C pecple that do not give & hcot or holler
about the ares and say they are for {t, We huve to be glven an opportunity to talk to

these people.

MR. JOINS: I think you sho:ic be sworn end whatever you want to state, state so
under oath and 1t will he subject to whatever questlons counsel may nave.
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TYSON "IATLACK, nhessant .rive, est Lyacx, Lew rorx, having flrst been duly sworn, testi-
fled as follows:

o+
Ha v

THE WITNFES: "The Central Clorkstown :egiderte Assmals
“irectors, is desirous of placing before this Z~grc its off
to the current epplicstion of The te 1s, Inc.," (Whereiron t

document then marlred Otjector's Fxhitlt C.)

i:n, through "ts 3oard of
1clal position with respect
he w tness read {rom a

MR. PESKEKR: Please let the record note that this exhibit was acrepted over my
objection.

EAAMINATION BY ME, JOHKS:

Q You said you speak for the Clark-towrn hesidents Assoclation, Mr. Metlack?
A Yes, the Soard of Lirectors,

Q Are you familiar with the property sought to be chunged here Ir the appllication of
the petitloner; are you familliar with the prorerty in a general way, location?

& Yes,
Q With the particular zoning of this area as it i{s now?
A Yes, I think so. I think it is one and two acre zoning, right?
Q lhat! correct. Are you familiar in a general wayv with the Zoning Ordilnanc- of the
Yown of Clarkcstown?
A No, I don't come here as an expert on the Zoning Ordinance.

EXAMINATION BY MP, PEGNFR:e

Q Mr. Matlack, in this letter you state, or th's association states, "¥e do feel
that this growth of our towmishiy should be irn accordance with the Zonlng Yrdinance passed
in 1955 and we belleve that the ordinance could consterntly be renewed and that changes
should be made in the light of current conditions."” That'=s what it says here. Now, you
say, however, that this application is contrary to the nurposes of the Zoning Ordinance.
This is an application by The Dells, Inc. W~uld you please e:piain to this Board what
conditions are lacking th:t you say are necessary in orcer to change it?

A No, no. I don't do that,
Q You don't know?
A I don't come here as an e.pert an¢ I em Jjust communicating to you the feel'n:s ex-
pressed by our +cara of uvirectors.
™ Well, I see you have a post office ec-ress ir. Wes* Nyack. I ima,ine that Is the
secretary or somebody?
A That's right.
Q Where do you live?
A I live off Pheasant Lrive,
Q Where is that?
A That's off Parrot Koad,
Q I mean the location.
A It is about a mile from New “ity.
Q Going south?
A Lown where 3lue ..14ge Roed 1s, where the reserv-ir is, yes. I live right near tre resevvolir,
T Do you know what zone thet 1= in?
es, I think so.
d How long do you live there?
L 8ince 1953,
Q Did you check the zoning before rou roved ‘nto the Clarkstown ar-a/
A I dicd,
d Were you satisfied that there war zonin- ir e-istence?
A I was satisfled that they were malking nrogrese on the zoning.
A

AY

Ves

G Were you In a [ . sidence A4 zone at the time ym T L ght?
No, I don't know,
Q What zone were vou in?

MR, JO:NS: I will ntject to this Zin: of gquestimiing,
MR, PWSKFILi; 1 have to examine the man,
Mk, JOENS: Hcw 1s this pertinert to your gprlircatli-n?

MR. PESNE2: When you tell me what pertinerc~ "2z has thet you are willling to put Lt
in as an exhibit == I sev this sl.~:24 not be In the recor? and should revor have teen read,

MR. CCYLE: Your objlr~tfnon is recorded.

MR. PLSNFL.: I know, but you have ta'ssn 't, II yvoua preclude me [rom showl. - It has
no value, then you accept 1t r- Tnce value,

MR. JOHNS: Your iine of que-~tloning ls not muterlul risht now uo to whether Mr.
Matlack knew whet zone he was in.

ME. PESKER: Here vou h:u e aon organization representing hee somn odd peonle -nd I
don't know wrere they come from, If you want "> hoge “nls in ead preclods me frow searching
out what this represents, then I want my ot -ction Fo.oe ?”Ef“ that you are trying §o .
prevent me from showing to this 3Bosr t.at jou are Sﬁfng‘_u.;uanced bty a .voup of peopie
who have nothing to co with this, but they &r~ worrlcd ~7~at taxes, That's what you are
doing.
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ing a7 to the rrsloentliel coane of ey datlezis or th- | esple thuat rexii= tihere,

Mh. PESLIE: I resvoctfall
Q. Mr. Letlszci vou 1°w7e 3
I aon't I1ive on bl e Lhidge .

T, 0r off YhLeecart _1ive?
A TYes., II

42 nldge loa” sziout Low far Iram thls property?

N-

QU About Low far from the prorert:- in quect? o7
A I live 2bout a wmile ers a Le!l rom here,

% Go that is about two and & nelf miles from the nearest point of tils nroperty?
A Tes. ~

Q@ Do you know where th: =iembers of the Jertrol (h:li-town f.esidents ascoclation live?
A Yes, generally.

& Lo any ¢ them live in this vicilufty of the prorerty?

A Yes,
Q Eow many?
A I don't know. '
Q Did you appear at the hearing before thls Town board on the application of Deerwood
Perk for a down-zoning of an area from L-A-1 to ii=1 similzr to this?
A No.
’ Q vid vour associution arpear?
A No, I don't think so, .
Q Yo you know of any obj~ction thet they had to thst change?
A In Deerwood?
Q Yes
& I don't know of any.
Q Did your association arpear in any other hearing before theTowr. Soard for change of
zone that you know of? '
A Yes,
Q Which one?
A We always attend zoning.
Q I asked you about Deerwood Park ani you safd you did not do that one, What one
did you appear in?
A Well, I have to rely on my memory now.
Q Please do.
A I recall we stated our opposition to iir. Nemeroff's petitlion before, which was stated
in the letter.
Q On which one? Was it for the school?
A It was a warm night over here.
Q That was when they applfed for 100 acres tc te rezoned?
A Yes.
Q You appeared in opposition to that? .
A Yes, we did.
Q Did you appear in opposition to the Wiltwyck School application?
A Yes, we did.
Q But you didn't apnear in opposition to this Deerwood Park?

A No.
MR. PESNER: That 1= all.

MR. COYLE: 1Is there anyone else present who represents a group or several persons?
(no answer)

MR. COYLE: 1Is there anyone present who has something other than what would be repi-
titious.

EDWARD HARKAVY, Buena Vista Road, New City, New .ork, having been first duly sworn,
testified as follows:

THE WITNESS: I wanted to say thet the evidence as brought by *hLz petlition seemec t»
me to justify a decision directly contrary tc the one he has been asxking for. The .
petitioner has come before this Boarc claiming to be a predent investor who has been
personally and financially hurt by the change in the zoning ordinance, and he prays for

relief,
I claim that onthe basis of the evidence that he has shcwn that during the six years
that he claimed to have held this property under the ola zoning ordinaince, which he now
wishes to be reinstauted, he clther woulc not or could not take advantage of it is a way

that he regarded as justified business.
The impression also from the evidence that he himself gave us was that at the pre-

sent time he 1s $200,00 less able and/or wiliing to carry out the promise tha he ls making.
The further impression of the same lack of crecibility and perhaps even credit has

been given to this countryside, locel countrysice, that is, myself included, by the site

of another property bought and owned by him &nd still by him, The Elms llotel, which has l

been =~
MR. PESuwFR: I object.
MR. CCYLE: Yes.
MR, JOIINS: Will you stick to the facts that are pertinent to this anrltcation.
THE WITNESS: The facts 1 feel were pertinert.

MR. TOHNS: Would you tell us, without character!zing any testimon; or maklng refer-
ence to any other properties other than the subject matter here? ’
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TEL WITNESS: The ctatement that I have glludet t~ z:4 on “he bag’s of #l.!-n I meke
wnat I think t-» be a cormmon sense jud;mmcat a7~ the statement brought Ly tho ~atitioner
himself, It seems that wit}) tue fucts a- ~resentec L - him thet any ared!t he a:xs {for
from this Boarc =- )

cannbt accept that. The testimony as ad~uced here widl te remembered by the Soara without
characterization from you or anjytoZy e’ e, You mar have a personal feeling on that,
but I cannot let that In tle record. If you will state tre Iacts that are nertinent, that

will help this Board on thls anplicatisn, I woulé say it would be oertinent,

' MR. JOHNS: I am sorry, you esre cuaracterizing th~ testimony of the wlitness and I

THE WITHESS: I merely statea that the lacts were those that the petlitioner htmself
brought up, thet during the six yeurs of h!s tenure under the rule that he now wlshes to
have reinstated, he either would not or could not cevelop the property =-- this 1s 'is
own statement -- as he would "Txke., At the present tiume une is to the e.tent of 200,000
less capable or willing vy his own ac~ission of carrying it out. I would, therefore,
scrutinze any claim that he mekes as to credit'lity, acreage, porulatinn, density, intentions
as to gifts or conditlons to the county, te scrutinized with the utmost care,

Mr. JOHNS: Have you enyth'’n;: elce to state factually?

THE WITHL.53: No.
EAAMINATION BY MR. PLEVER:

Q Just one question, !{r. Harkavy. Mr, iarkavy, i1s 1% your testimony that two and a
half years ago, if the owner of the property didn't waint t~ do anything with his nroperty,
he should not waiit to do it now; is thet vour testimorv?

A If he wouldn't?
Q If he didn't want to do anything with it two and a half yeers ago, he shouldn't
apply now, because he didn't do it then?
A No, he may do anythinpg the he nleaces, but !f he did not then, isn't the presumption
a proper one that he would for six years under the old rules?
Q You mean having kept still in 1755 he shoulidn't do anything untlil 13617
A 3ix years of holding the property. You sali he btought the property in '49, and the rules
were changed in 1955. For six years he efther would not or cou.d not, according to you,
do anything with this property. iiow he gsks for the relnstatement »f the ver,; same order,
Q That 18 not true. This 1s ar application to changse it to an K-1 z-ne. Ther: was no
R«1 zone in 1G55,
. 4 Then under a grester degree of businesrs leeway he stilil durin; the siz years before

HAA 918

1955 either would not or could not tuke s bu&iness advantage of 1it,

R  He would not. That is true. Now, two &1d a half years have gone by since the
adoption of this zoning ordinance. Circumstances &re such thut he 1s required to do
s-mething. Do you question his right to come hefore the 3card?

A Indeed, I do, because it doesn't seem the rules were entered into capriclously.
To take anything from it -- that the county by abrogating ite rulcs, abrogated hls rignts
to take advantage of higher mices. In other words, he 1s not & prudent lnvestor.

MR. RENKEN: I think we have an application for rezoring a:d why ceople are opposed
or for 1t. I am not interested in how much rorey dr. Nemeroff made or lost or why de did
not do something six years ago. We want to lnow whether you are for or agalnst !t and

what the reasons are.,

FTHE WITNESS:; I am oppcsed to it because Nr, aesmeroff, *he owmer of thls property,
has failed to take advantage of easier or sim'lar coniitlons before.

MR. COYLE: Is there anyone else present wno w.:iiec to be heard an! who has some
other point to cover that has not alreeiy teen covered, not repetitious?

WALTER FLFIS'IFR, Buena Vista Loud, New City, lLew York, hav'ng {1rst ueen duly swcrn,
. testified as follows:

THE WITNESS: One point I would like to make that hasn't been covered, is that the
petition is drawn falsely or shouldn't be presente? a2t =11, Zither It represents *to zone
the entire acreage et R-1, <The other conditions stated are not necessary. If he wants
to develop it in the way lie says --

MR. PHSNER: Just a moment. I want to object unless thls man qualifiecs hluiselfl as an
expert.

MR. COVIE: That will be covered as far zs thc <nardd !s cencerned, This Is & getltlicn
for the whole property.

. THE WITNESS: The whole prorerty for in-17%
M. COVLE: That's right,
THE WITNESS: Then the othaer statements in there sbout wihat ne might o --
.. COLE:s The Boar. understands the petlili-n,
MR. JOHNS: “he valicity of tihe petition and the cortente and the testimony of the

petitioner have glready heen heard by the Enerd., I you have anything rew to atc ln re-
rerence tm the matte~- vrich the Board hac aiready *teaken Into -onsicerution, we

will Le
. glac to heer 1t,
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TER WITNFSR: The polrt 1 meke [ he secgd o Le re’eved anler +-  ordinance
wlthout makirg the netitinr,
Mit. JOHNG: The tecotimony 1= rot wihat it scers, The Tosrd will remerber the testi-
mony given vy the ~ifferent witnes~< - here anc =s coveret by the record. If you have
anything further I apaln ack you tec bring it forward. I 2+ not trying t- keep you from
testifying. We vant to listen to them., oSut nct sometiiin,; th-t hLas been reneatn~d.
THE WITFEES: I hadn't hear<” this »oint raisei. Thet!s the reason I wanted to .

raise it,
M. JOHNS: 1Is there anything else you wish to bring out?
THE WITKRESC: You seem to think they rnuve all been covered,

covered, I do not want to leave theat impression with you. If you have any other facts whic

MK. JOHWS: I do not went to glve you: the understending thut all tre points have been
you wish to bring forward, you may do so, '

THE WITNESS: I will only bring forth the fact that as a resident and a close neighbor
of thils property I esm opposed to the petition for many of the reasons said here tonight,

M-, PESNER: No questions, .

MK. COYIE: 1Is there any other person whn wishes to be heard and some other point
they wish to make which has not been covered?

MRS, WILLIAM BaLLANITINE, Scouth Mountain iiced, New City, having first been duly sworn
testified as follows:

THR WITNESS: It 1s -erhaps not testimony. It 1s sn oplnion. Dces that qualify?
I am of the opinion that I speak for many, that this i{s an emotio-nal feeling that we all
hold.

MR. JOHNS: You should speak for yourself, :If you do not mind.

THE WITNESS: I speak for myself. I believe that patently Mr, Nemeroff, we object
to this because we belleve Mr. Nemeroff 1s usin; us in order to grancize himself selfishly.

MR, PrSNER: I object to this,
MR, COYLE: I cannot let you go on. l

THE WITNESS: It is very rude, I know, It 1s because of our concept of our
community.

M. PESNEK: I object to that.

MR. JOHNS: I will have to sustain the objection.

MR. RENKEN: 1Is this lady opposed?

THE WITNESS: I am opposed,

MR. EENKEN: Do you have a good reason why?

THE WITNESS: Yes, I feel that hLe is trring tc burden us with his own personal problems.

MR, R"NKEN: I do not think that Is & good reason.

THE WITNESS: We fought for this ant it onlv recently has been zoncrete, our con-
cept of our community. .

MR. JOHNS: Do you rave any questions, &r. Zesunert

MR. PESNER: No, I object. .
THE WITNESS: Your objection 1= fusé¢ifligble.

Mk. COYLE: Is there anyone else who wishes to be heard on any point that has not
been made?

A VOICE: Would I be out of order to ask a question? I would like to xknow 1f it is
within your jurisdiction to grant this petition with qualifications, if you should grant
this petition would it cover just the 750 acrec down-zoned? I

MR, JOINS: 1If this voard were to grent & change of zone from rresent zoning to R=1
the entire acreage, in my opinion, c-uld be developed on the one-third acre basis. We
would not have any right to refuse the issuance of & tullding permit. It has been held
illegal to grant any zoning change con any condition.

Mi. PESNFR: I want to make a statement for the record, that I dlsagree with the state-
ment made by counsel, The petitlon speaks for 1tself anc we are talking atout the denslty
of population which is in our netition, and if graunte:, It would be granted on that basis.
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SRR
EVARYON
The testimony of the petitiorc:, ir. Nemeroff, srecifically rtute’ thut If t-e bourd
were of the opininn thuat the ares to 'e cet uzlde calli not be restrictec by stipu at'nr
- -5
vig

c e
they could zcne it in the highest recl: %121 z~re of the iawn of

nh rkstown, two-acre
zone, and it is certalnly part »" this -etltion.

Mk, COLl: That 1s on the recor:c. “ie have neard it.

Mi, LIVMELQOFF: You mane g statement -= z2nd I erm alen ~~uncel far the corroration,
as well as 1ts president --

MR. JOERS: Will you speak to the chailrman?

MR. KEMEKOFI': Mr, Supervisor, mey I zsk 'Ir, Johns how in this deal with Slarkstown
did he accept & letter as a stipulatinn from the »ullder?

MR, PESNER: I do not want to get involvei. It i3 a matter of record.

MR. COYLE: For the public wl.o are here, this ru-ticular t'.!ng has been referred to
several times tonight, that was & change of zoning Trom an E-aA-1-{, The letter Is
simnly a copy of a letter that they presented originally to the Planring ioard and we
wanted it in the file. It has no binding ¢frect that I knowe.

MK, PEGSKER: It has nothing tn do with our hearing.

MR, COYLE: It has nothing tn <o with this hearing.

ALAN ANDERSON, South Mountain Roaz, lew City, having been first duly sworn
as follows:

, testified

THE WITNESS: I would like zo ask some questions atout these ohntographs,

MR, JOHNS: I will state, Mr. Anderson, those ohotographs were submitted here for
what value and consideration the Eoard will give them, for purnoses of !dentificatinn,
and the technicellities involving photographs were not ;~ne 'nto here at thls hearing.
There 18 to be no cross-examination on your behalf on the nart of these rhotographs,
If there are some questions we might be able to answer without s»-calle’® shutting you

T

off, I would be heppy to inasmuch as I lknow atout it or possitly c~ 1ld ask the Loard or
the petitioner,

THE WITNESS: I wanted to ask what the rhotograp’s are supposed to prrove. That was
the question I had. If I ask that question --

MR, PESNER: It was stated.

MR, COYLE: That was 8ll stated anc it is in the record, what they were intendcd to
prove,

MK. PISHER: Just the pictures of the homes around the perirhery,

THE WITNESS: If I remember, this statement was that thls wasz to rrove that allcwlng
this amendment would not change the character of thr nefghborhood., vae th:zt the sub-
stance of the statement?

MR, JOHNS: The record will show. I am not g~ing to at empt tc varaphrase vhat was
sald several hours ago.

MR. PCSNER: Thev had nothing to cdo with the pilstures. The pictures were Introduced
so the Board would have a generasl victure of the scope arouni the ar-a,

TH7 WITNEZS: There was a statement made with the proiuctiof of these plctures.

MR. COYLE:; If you heve 3~.rthing to statec In regard to these rlctures, please do sc,
THE W._TWESS: I am sorry Mr. Pesner's memory 1s so siort.

plie JOHNS: I woul? -mefer you would not comment on memorfes.

THF "ITNESZ: I would con?: state that from my ~~rgonal knowledge of many of the houses,
and that is that there is an extremely wide ruimpge -7 ™ f1lilng represented nn these photo-
graphs, 1f these are the rIctures arounc ir. wemerofft's property, *;>f represent an enor-
mous range of bullalng, some golng tack uvelore world Tav 1, sonme of them Tather recent,
In price range it :-oes from shacks teo §60,CCC house:. So I fall to see the no’nt that A
makes in regaré to estazblishin. any character,

MK. COYLL: Is th:st what you werteol *tn glve usy
TH® WITNESS: Yes,

(e CC-Lo: Thank you.

iR. PESNFRi: Mr. Suwy rvisor cul gentlemer o the <own Soard, when thic e tlitlisn was
presented it 13 my understerncing that the Town 3oard submitted it to tne Plsnning Bard
of the Towr. of Clariz-town for its review aund we telleve that the record sioila disclose
what their recozmends+tions were and we choul!l be glven an o ortunlty to shbuc'c ~r agree

and accept their recoumenda*lions,



Lo, 1t i ne-t o7 unt ordlnance thet vy gaon?
Rpoare and it csr.ovico AT ER e Yeert i,

MR. JCIULT: This rurticular section of the eorlinance, the
take advantage of, 1t i recelved 1ts comrmunication 2ud fh Ls
my oninfon. Tou cern

Mh. PESNLR: Thien 1 except for the record.

[T Tt~

i e

ta the rlanning

Yovrn Board
"

sought %»
! est tucre in

Ju, LIENRRM: I move tliat the nearling be closed anc thet the Board reserve lieclsion.
M., COYLE: 1iiearing closed, Lecision of the Bourd iz reserved,
I do nereby certify thet the foregoing Is a true =und asccurate

transeript of the nroceedings taker L me on February 2, 1958

March 1%, 1558 S/ Lucille Mandel, C.S.F.
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